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Soham Modi

From: "Vista Homes" <vista@modipropertics.com:>

Date: 28 December 2013 12:13

To: <gkrao@modiproprties.com>

Ce: “soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>; "Thota Madhu Project In Charge"

<madhu@modiproperties.com>
Attach:  Diary Launch by Ele contract vidyut workersQ001 . pdf
Subject:  Requsting for advertisement - reg.

Respected Sir,

The Electricity dept officials are requesting us to give our
company valuable advertisement to them, this charges are applicable

_ber annum as they are launching a dairy in this New Year 2014.

Their proposal is to give Rs.12000/~(colour full-page) or Rs6000/-
(colour half page) as their coepy is enclosed here. :

Note: If there is any chance of Electrical complaints, any defaults
in the company, they will be giving first preference & hep to us.

Regards,

Madhu & Ravi

28-12-2013



wdgement of Kushaiguda P5 regarding Belt Shop iS.

.f"/'Subject: Fw: Acknowledgement of Kushaiguda P.S regarding pelt Shop igsue - Feg:

From: "Soham Modi” <soham@modiproperties.com> q(?f -
| Date: 28/12/2013 16:29 \\\5
To: "Aruna" <aruna@modiproperties.com>

print and file
Regards,
goham Modi

Managing Director | +91 40 227537458 soham@modiproperties.com
Modi Properties & Investments Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com
5 4-187/3 &4, M G Road, Secunderabad -03

Don’t just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great fifestyle!

Affordable flats & villas in gated communities.

From: Ravi Kumar

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 12:51 PM

To: soham sif
Cc: admin ; gk.r_ap@mgsi.jprgpgrﬂgs__&gm

Subject: Acknowledgement of Kushaiguda P.5 regarding Belt Shop issue - r'€g-

Sir,

Please find the attachment of Acknowledgement of Kushaiguda Police Station.
Regards,

Ravi.

e Attachme ntg:— T e T T S

PS__Acknow!edgement__Belt Shop_Vista Homes.pdf 581 KB

1ofl 30/12/2013 1




Date: 26.12.2013,
To,

The Station House Officer,
Kushaiguda P.S.

Sub: Unauthorized Belt shop fﬁnn_irig by one of the person in front of our site - reg.
Respected sir,

This is bring to your kind notice that, one of the person is unauthorizedely running the
belt shop (open shed copies enclosed here) in front of our site i.e. M/s Vista Homes
S.Y 110.193 to 195 near security cabin beside. Daily morning & evening times some of
the oul side people & local people are sitting in the open shed and on road they are -

taken the drink by op_énl_y. Several times we informed & warned them, but till now not
yet stopped.

My Customers & officer beaters are difficult to come at my office on daily due to this
type of activity is functioning here. - ' :

Hence, we request you. to take the serious action against which is operating the belt-
~ shop by unauthorized & to stop the activity immediately.

Please do the needful help in this regard.

Thanking you sir,

Yours Sincerely,

i

Asst Manager,
Administration,
For Vista Homes.

iy,
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MEASUREMENT SHEET
Company Name; Vista Homes -
Project: Vista Homes
Work Description: [ Block cellar 6" pve lines Estimation for toilets and Rainwater lines
Prepared By T.Madhu
Date: 7.12.13
A B c D E=AxBxCxD F G=Sum of E
S No. Item Head Item Description Length Width Height Nos. Quantity Units ltem Head Total
| Block Cellar 6" lines 4 nos
1 6" Lines 6" SWR PVC pipe (Class B)10 length 1.00 1.00 1.00 72.00 72.00 Nos [} .
8" SWR PVC door inspection 2.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 18.00 Nos |/ ~rA %‘ﬂf
6" X 4" SWR PVC Reducer Tee 4.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 36.00 Nos V 1 A fat
8" SWR PVC coupling 4.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 36.00 Nos 1Y ,~\ LS
.\\ .d pd i 1)
- 2
2 4" Lines 4" SWR PVC pipes {Class A)10" length 3.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 27.00 Nos [N
4" SWR PVC Plain tee 3.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 27.00 Nos 7} d
4" SWR PVC Plain Bend 4.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 36.00 Nos &
4" SWR PVC 45 Bend 3.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 27.00 Nos N ae
4" SWR PVC Coupling 5.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 45.00 Nos il i
4" SWR Door Inspection 3.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 27.00 Nos $ 0 i
4" X 3" SWR PVC reducer 3.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 27.00 Nos .y,\ 7 .1\
3 3" Lines 3" SWR PVC pipes (Class A) 10" length 3.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 27.00 Nos Vi
3" SWR PVC Plain Bend 5.00 1.00 1.00 9,00 45.00 Nos v
3" SWR PVC Coupling 5.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 45.00 Nos
3" SWR PV 45 Bend 3.00 1.00 1.00 8.00 27.00 Nos
3" SWR Door Inspection 3.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 27.00 Nos
4 Lubricart paste 10.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 10.00 Kgs




ESTIMATE SHEET

Company Name:

Vista Homes

Project:

Vista Homes

Work Description:

| Block cellar 8" pve lines Estimation for

toilets and Rainwafter lines

Prepared By

T.Madhu

Date: 7.12.13
S No. Item Head Item Description Quantity Units Rate Amount ltem Head Total
| Block Cellar 6" lines 4 nos

1 8" Lines 8" SWR PVC pipe {Class B}10' length 72.00 Nos 2125.00 153000.00
6" SWR PVC door inspection 18.00 Nos 521.00 9378.00
6" X 4" SWR PVC Reducer Tee 36.00 Nos 503.00 18108.00
6" SWR PVC coupling 36.00 Nos 185.00 6660.00

2 4" Lines 4" SWR PVC pipes (Class A)10' length 27.00 Nos 554.00 14958.00
4" SWR PVC Plain tee 27.00 Nos 148.00 3996.00
4" SWR PVC Plain Bend 36.00 Nos 108.00 3888.00
4" SWR PVC 45 Bend 27.00 Nos 95.00 2565.00
4" SWR PVC Coupling 45.00 Nos 80.00 3600.00
4" SWR Door Inspection 27.00 Nos 190.00 5130.00
4" X 3" SWR PVC reducer 27.00 Nos 82.00 2214.00

3 3" Lines 3" SWR PVC pipes (Class A) 10' length 27.00 Nos 308.00 8316.00
3" SWR PVC Plain Bend 45.00 Nos 55.00 2475.00
3" SWR PVC Coupling 45.00 Nos 50.00 2250.00
3" SWR PVC 45 Bend 27.00 Nos 55.00 1485.00
3" SWR Door Inspection 27.00 Nos 105.00 2835.00

4 Lubricant paste 10.00 Kgs 288.00 2880.00
Grand total:- 243738.00
Amount in words:-Two lakhs forty three thousand seven hundred nand thirty eight rupees only.
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Vista Homes

" From: "“Wista Homes" «<vista@mediproperties.com>
Tor "Admin” <admin@modiproperiies.com>
Ce: *soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>; "Vista Admin® <ravi@modiproperties com>
Seni: 09-12-2013 5:33 PM

Subject:  For Approval - reg. ,
For Approval

Date: §3.12.13,
Sir,

The Creche Children’s purpose now we are providing midday meals & per day cost is Rs.180/-
about 16 to 18 children’s.

Now children’s strength has been increased i.e. more than 25 kids are coming to creche room on
daily basis. Hence meals provider is requesting us to increase the charges due to rice &
vegetables cost are too high in the present market.

& Provider is asking Rate - R3.250/- {more than 25 kids)

v After negotiate he agreed- Rs.230/- (Sufficient food will be provide ) .. ,A-p vw—i
et

™™ &/ L

Thank You,

- ' el
Regards, - )
e

Ravi.

C.C to Madhu (Project In Charge) W e”.)‘-j}\

| 09-12-13
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ESTIMATE SHEET <=
Company Name: Vista Homes
Project: Vista Homes -
Work Description: Estimate for Network of Drainage lines under all Blocks at Vista Homes
Prepared By T.Madhu
Date: 7.12.13
S No. ltem Head item Description Quantity Units Rate Amount ftem Head Total
6" lines Below Plinth beams
1 | Block Drive way 6" SWR PVC pipe 10" length 20.00 Nos 1510.00 30200.00
2 t and A block Between 6" SWR PVC pipe 10" length 20.00 Nos 1510.00 30200.00
3 H Block drive way 68" SWR PVC pipe 10’ length 20.00 Nos 1510.00 30200.00
4 H and G block betwean 6" SWR PVC pipe 10" length 20.00 Nos 1510.00 30200.00
5 G Block drive way 68" SWR PVC pipe 10’ length 20.00 Nos 1510.00 30200.00
6 - |F and G bleck between 6" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 20.00 Nos 1510.00 30200.00
7 F block drive way 6" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 20.00 Nos 1510.00 30700.00 5 M
8 E and F block betwasn 6" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 20.00 Nos 1510.00 30200.00 (Y-
9 North side 6" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 40.00 Nos 1510.00 60400.00 ) M
10 Centre of the Buildings 68" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 50.00 Nos 1510.00 75£00.00 A
11 west side E block 6" SWR PVC pipe 10’ length 45.00 Nos 1510.00 67950.00 A
12 A block drive way 8" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 11.00 Nos 1510.00 16610.00 X
13 A & B bleck betwsen 8" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 13.00 Nos 1510.00 18630.00 !
14 B block drive 8" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 20.00 Nos 1510.00 30200.00
15 B and C biock between 8" SWR PVC pipe 10' iength 20.00 Nos 1510.00 30200.00
16 C block drive 8" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 17.00 Nos 1510.00 25670.00
17 C & D block between §" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 17.00 Nos 1510.00 25670.00
18 D biock drive way 8" SWR PVC pipe 10' length 15.00 Nos 1510.00 22650.00
19 8" PVC coupling 150.00 Nos 185.00 27750.00
20 PVC Man holes (15" x 24") 80.00 Nos 1200 96G00.00
Grand total:- 739830.00
77

Amount in words:-Seven lakhs thirty nine thousand eight hundred and thirty rupees only.




QC Audit Report .
Date 29.11.13 Prepared by G- Rajesh
Project Vista Homes Company Vista Homes
For month beginning date = | 26-10-13 Ending date - 25-11-13
51 No. : Description Remarks
1. Agse all plans filed as per Internal memo no. 917/57 Yes
2 Are provision for curing adequate? Yes
3. Is temporary electrical points for construction provided on each floor. Yes
4 Is temporary electric power connection provided around the site with 10 | Yes

sq mm cable and DBs?

5. Are DBs for temporary electrical power connection locked? Yes
6. Is power connection in labour quarters secured and safe? Yes
Is curing being done for 21 days (check procedure and enquire with | No
workers)?
8. Is proportion box being used (check availability and enquire with | Yes
workers)? '
: i ?
9. No. of recron packets consumed during the month 155113;5‘_
10. Are safety belts and helmets regularly used? Yes
1L Are CC cubes being sent for testing regularly? _ Yes
12. Any default in proceeding with work without QC inspection at any No
stage? Give details ,
13. Recommendation for imposition of fines as per circular no. 607 (a). No
14. No. of consultants visits. Enclose scanned copy of consultants report. (\ Noj}
T
Comments:
Suggestions:

Complaints: 1.At Site Labours are not using Safety Belts at the time of Centering works. X

2 AL some places for Columns gunny bags not using . _2%

Noles: 1. Report to be submitted once & month for each site. 2. Sites include PMRII, Vista, MNM, SOB HI, GWE, KNM, Mehdi
and other new sites. 3. Report must be send by email to M.D. and praject manager in PDF format. 4. Confidential comments may be
sent (o M., by separate email. 5. Include photographs whenever necessary.



e e P I

VISTA HOMES | VISTA HOMES

# 5-4-187/3 & 4, I Floor, M.G. Road, "~ Sy. No. 193, 194, 195,
Secunderabad - 500 003. Kapra, Keesara Mandal,
Phone : +91-40-66335551 | Hyderabad. p

e { Hf
S1.No. 1003 ' Date : ! & ”"}

Corsultant Inspection Report

/ P~ ved K“O“fl‘*# ‘j'u\}"‘;"{.' TR

. ‘1‘(,& V\.é—\ =/ NPy \‘fﬂ f RN L\f-\ r/{(,

Y LZ/ch_. ffﬂ’b\.@f /‘(mh/{/ +~v/ - (?7%
L_'Q,,L\Mau {“_’ :!e;—/ - L /“n-wf ﬁ"\ E/“@

s i

9) c7C 3' /@/wamz/\q W N A it

W( AXTA [a iy Aot
do edaad B8 77 m: T Il T Ny

/ Rigr 17
/ZL__,W

Engineer Sign. Consultant Sign.




Page 1 of 1

NiES s ¢ .
Soham Modi .//M /
N

From: "Vista Homes" <vista@modiproperties.com>
Date: 27 November 2013 10:14

Ta: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>

Ce: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  compressor charges

Dear Sir,
This mail is to get it to your notice that the compressor that is running at site is being paid on hourly
basis but the charges are going high as a lot of hours are being wasted without working so if we determine a

specific rate per cft the charges can be reduce ( approx 18 to 21 rs per cft is running in the market and 30 to
35 rs per cft for sheet rock )

Regards
D.Rohit

Engineer .
Vista Homes v,

SO 18

[
1
ps

28-11-2013






Building Construction Safety Nets,Buil
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ding Construction safety Nets...

Translate In @

hitp:/ /www.ar‘thienterprises.com/building—

construction-safety-nets-...

ARTHI ENTERPRISES

AN SO 5001:2008 Certified Company

T
Home Page

v/ A

A wide range of high quality HDPE &
nylon fishing nets, HDPE safety nets for
construction & sports, raw materials of
polyester resin, FRP moulded products,
etc...

About Us

Arthi Enterprises is @ leading name in the arena of
safety nets and ropes for use in spotts,
construction/industrial, agriculture, mines, etc. We
are a reputed manufacturer, exporter, importer,
trader and supplier of Nylon Nets, HDPE Safety
Nets, PP Rope Gafety Nets, Double Protection
Nets, Heavy Ropes/Nets, Nylon Fishing Nets,
HDPE Nylon Anti Birds Net, Anti Insects Net,
Shading Nets, FRP Boats, Rooflite Sheets, Poly
Films for Poly #House {Agriculture), poly
carbonate In various ranges like agricultural
products and roofing for industrial warehouses,
ete. In addition, we also distribute FRP raw materials,
polyester resin, PU paints and allied products.

We provide only the pest in terms of quality and
therefore no compromise is made on this front. Also,
we ensure that ali our products are avallable at

. competitive prices and reach our customers before
' the deadline. We look forward to complete customer
catisfaction and hence always try and lmprove our
products based on the valuable suggestions of our
customers. At present our export market includes
Dubal, USA, etc albeit through a third party
nitiative. We import products from China and Korea.

Sports Nets fp Safety Net

S ‘J

ﬂfg_

g P

Industrial Safety Net Golf Net

.»E Jgdm::any Profile
\L‘Q/Y ,:' \.\F/\Qoo \_}9 \5‘? e\‘,\?i/// (

Contact Us

l Our Products I

Home ® Products » Safety Nets » Building Construction Safety Nets

22
Product Specification

i1ding ¢ ion Sat.

We are recognized as one of the most profound manufacturers, suppliers and
exporters of Building Construction Safety Nets, These nets are specially
designed for construction industry. Widely used in the construction sites or high
storey buildings, these nets are used on construction site for safety purposes of
workers, These Bullding Construction Safety Nets are very durable, fiexible
and are capable to bear harsh weather condition. Avallable in various standard
sizes and colors, we can also customize these safety nets as per the
requirements of our valuable patrons.

Special Key Features of Building Construction Safety Net:

+ Light weight

« Smooth texture

« High load bearing capacity

o Qptlimum strength

» Meshes for different use

+ Suppost heavy load impact

« Net 1s strong and durable

« Net is ultraviolet treated

« Eco-friendly, soft, anti-aging,corrosion and cold-resistant

Specification of Building Construction Safety Net:

+ Material HDPE,PE,PP

« Length 50-200m rotls or 5m,6m sheets

. Width 1.5m,1.6m,1.8m,2m, maxirnum 5m

» Density 50-300gram weight per square meters

« Colour Green, blue, orange,black,also could be custornized.

Product Code : 12

Other Products in "Safety Nets' category

Construction Deb! Kylon Safegg -

Construction Debris Building Glass
Safety Net Protection Net Net Safety Net Protect]

18-Nov-13 11:3!

S Send Inguiry
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soham@modiproperties.com / [ -
- |
From: "Vista Homes" <vista@modiproperties.com>
Date: 13 November, 2013 2:43 PM
To: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>
Ce: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  Model flats wall lights - reg.

Sir,
We have done the model flats false ceiling work at A -101, 103 =&
104 flats, these flats purpose false ceiling lights we can fix as

per Ram Reddy sir design.

Now he is asking one query i.e. False ceiling lights are ok, but
what about wall lights?

If management will be agree, these wall lights design also will be
give by Ram Reddy sir.

Kindly advise me regarding this issue.
Regards,

Madhu,
Vista Homes.

18-Nov-13
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soham@modiproperties.com PN o/ /)ﬁy/
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T
From: “vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>
Date; 11 November, 2013 1:16 PM
To: "Admin" <admin@modiproperties.com>
Ce: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>; "Suneel Kumar" <sys_admin@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  BSNL Connection is activated - reg.

Dear Sir,

In Vista Homes BSNL connection has been activated with underground cable. Now landiine phone & internet
connection is working properly.

This is for your information please.
..... Regards,
Ravi.

C.Cto Mr.Madhu (Project In charge - Vista Homes)

11-Nov-13
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N
From: "Gaurang" <gaurang@modiproperties.com> \y

Date: 29 Ogctaber, 2013 2:32 PM
To: rsoham” <scham@modiproperties.com=>
Subject:  Visat Homes Clubhouse Plastering

Hello.

| met Rapid Wall Plaster owner ..co. name N.J. Plasters Pvt. Ltd who met you
15 days back.

(rapid wall plaster isa govt. of India product for which his co . has been
chsoen to carry out works)
This details he has given to me for Clubhouse wall plastering
25kgs bag...Rs. 140 plus 14.5% vat
Rs. 5.60 per kg.
coverage area...12sft to 15sft per 25kgs bag..single coat 12mm to 18mm
One load of 800 bags...= 20 tons
Rs. 30 per sft.material + labor
Rs. 16/= sft material plus 14.5% tax
Rs. 14/= labor
800bags @ Rs. 140/= per bag plus vat

Rs.1,12,000 plus vat 14.5%
= Rs. 1,28,240

Transport frm Bombay ..Rs.2250 to Rs. 2300 per ton
so 20 tons frieght Rs.45,000

He is asking Rs. 15/= per sft advance to ccover material +
transport...labor pymts weekly as per our policy.

Gaurang Mody

30-Oct-13




i
F I i

Fw: Type-A & Type-C Luxury modelunit Specifications

Subject: Fw: Type-A & Type-C Luxury model unit Specifications
From: <soham@modiproperties.com>

Date: 23/10/2013 15:50

To: "Aruna" <aruna@modiproperties.com>

print

From: ARDeSArchitects .

Sent: 12 October, 2013 9:43 PM

To: yistahomes ; Soham Modi ; Purchase Modi Properties
Subject: Type-A & Type-C Luxury model unit Specifications

K.A: Mr Madhu -Vista Homes

Please find attached the Furniture, furnishings, Wall art, etc., selected for Type-A & Type-C Model units
at Vista homes for your perusal and needful action.

Also find attached drawing showing the feature wall cotour scheme for execution.

Please note the electrical fittings are not in the specifications list. We would give along with requirements
of false ceiling concealed light fittings later on for TYPEA,B,C & D. :

Please inform us if any details are required urgently.,as we are traveling from Oct-8 to 26th.
Please revert back for any clarifications you may have.
Regards,

Ram Mohan Reddy.G

#7-1-212, 'Shiv Bagh', Ameerpet, Hyderabad- 500 016.
Phone: 040-23753316, 9849239664, 9840265296.
http /v, ardes i

-— Attachments: - e - e e
LUXURY REQUIREMENT-VISTA HOMES-TYPE-A & C-12102013.pdf 121 KB
VISTA HOMES-TYPEA& C-COLOUR SCHEME-121013.pdf 785 KB
FRAME ART-100713.pdf 3.4 MB
iCoIours Scheme Luxury Flats.pdf - 249 KB
&urtains colour concepts.pdf 685 KB

1ofl 24/10/2013 10:3¢
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Feature wall colour options
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Common wall colour options

{332 - Sugarcane

9387 - Breazy Day

S asia npaints

5335 - Cool Pink




&0 asianpaints

Suggested feature wall colour options for Children’s
Bedroom |
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Suggested feature wall colour options for Master ,, .
| . T asianpaints

& Guest Bedrooms
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Lamp shades colour options

Brown
- Cream
Yellow

Red




fabric colour shades for curtains & runners:

Red
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VIOLET CONCEPT
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G B Rambabu

Subject: FW: Payment to 407 & 204 - Vista Homes

\‘k\. .)\m
e e U NS MONEANA L e
Erom: Joshua Kumar [mailto:joshuakumar. kf@gmail.com]

Sent: 21 October, 2013 8:54 AM | Y Srwd:,
To: G B Rambabu A Mo

Ce: joshua.icf@gmail.com; sarah edward
Subiect: Re; Payment to 407 & 204 - Vista Homes

Rambabu,

We Lave transfered Rs.50,000 to your company HDFC bank account. Tiis is for units 407 and 204 of Rs.
_25.000 each.
L e

Please scan and ernail over the receipts once you have verified it. v MQ

Selvakumar {Joshua)

C.

BN

On Mon, Sep 23. 2013 at 2:41 PM, G B Rambabu <gbrambabu@modiproperties.com™ wrote:

Dear Sir / Madam,

& confirm us your mode of payment for first installment amount of Rs.21akbs each for both flats. In the
sivwhile we intend to prepare agreement of sale as per the details mentioned hereln

G

Mz, Setvakumar N Suppaya son of Mr. N. Suppaya, aged A1 years and Mrs. S.E Velankaoni N Selvakumar
wife u.]( Mr. Selvakumar N Suppaya aged _ vears, residents of "Block 3. phase 2. flat no323, 1P, Shelters,
Aelaram, Secunderabad - 300010,

Please advise for any alterations.

Regards,

3.8 Rambsbu







Vista Homes. Service Tax details 16.10.13 ver no.104

Data
Sum of
Sum of Receipt Estimate of tax
Year Quarter Amount liability
2012[4. Oct-Dec 1,350,000 41,715
2012 Total 1,350,000 41,715
2013|1. Jan-Mar 42,416,161 1,310,659
2. Apr-Jun 10,785,248 333,264
3. Jul-Sep 25,837,784 798,388
2013 Total 79,039,193 2,442 311
(blank)  l(blank) '
{blank) Total
Grand Total 80,389,193 2,484,026




VISTA HOMES

' H.O:#5-4-187/3&4,11 Floor, Soham Mansion, M.G.Road, Secunderabad-500 003.

Date ; 11-10-2013

To,

The Branch Manager,
HDFC Bank,
R.P..Road Branch,
Secunderabad.

Sub: Cancellation of Fixed Deposit from our Current Account no. 50200000365060.

With reference to the above said subject we bring to your kind notice that we would like
to cancel our Fixed Deposit lying with your bank bearing F.D . No.50300017056770, for the

amount of Rs. 20,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty lLakhs only) from our Current Alc
n0.50200000365060.

Kindly do the needful immediately.

Thanking You.

Yours Sincerely,

(PARTNER).
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N
From: "aruna" <aruna@modipropetties.com-> T
Date: 11 October, 2013 1:03 PM
To: <sunil@modiproperties.com>; <vista@modiproperties.com>; <soham({@modipropetties.com>

Subject:  False ceiling work in model flats -Vista

Madhu,

Complete false ceiling work of model flats A 101 & A 103 in all rooms as per design. In flat no. A 104
complete false ceiling only drawing and dining.

Soham Modi

Mail sent on behalf of Mr. Soham Modi by:

K Aruna

P Ato M.D | +91 96664 43289 | aruna@modiproperties.com

Don't just buy a flat / villa! Buy « great lifestyle!

Affordable flats / villas in gated communities.

Modi Properties & Investments Pvt. Ltd. www.modiproperties.com
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Sec’bad —03 | Ph: +91 40 6633 5551

11-Oc¢t-13



Contractor Wise Detailed Report
Project : VISTA

Contractor Name Snehalatha - Earth work

Unit No CA
Work Description
Earth Work - Misc.

ksl

1 Of 1 Printed On 25-10-2013

Flat / Floor Ne ©  Bill Date " Bill Amount
Misc . 11-10-2013 173,715.00
B Block Total...  173715.00
Grand Tota!.... 17371'3'.0'0; '
! Certified b
] y:

Project Man ager
Vista Homes

[y

i

.
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Modi Properties & Inv. Pvt. Lid - Site Audit Report by Praveen

Company: Vista Homes Date of site visit; | 10.10.13 {Thursday)
Site: Vista Homes : From / To time: 09:30 to 18:00°
rVisited by: Praveen ' Prepared by: Praveen
| Other: Sign:
Description Remarks
Ts the ‘Material shifting authorization forms’ used at site? Yes J
Are the forms serial nos mentioned in the Hire charges 1é gister? Yes
Is the ‘Material issue authorization forms’ used at site? Yes

Are the form’s serial nos mentioned in the stock register? Yes
Are the Site office, Clubhouse and Model Flats properly maintained and
cleaned on a daily basis?

1s Seourity properly dressed and are provided with a stick and torch?
No. of security personal as approved?

Is scrap properly arranged and sold as and when required?

Is the Creche running properly with midday meais?

Keys are properly labeled and numbered? _ Yes J
Ts use of helmets and safety belts properly enforced? Are 12 nos, neat No
and clean white helmets stocked at security cabin in apartment projects
for customers? ' '

Is utility bills and payments details/register updated by Admin Officer Yes
regularly? :
10. Is the condition of labour quarters, water and sanitation facility in order? /N 0
Is there misuse of electric power? No
11. Ate requisitions propesly filed and signed by project managet? No
12. Are attendances, building imaterial, inward, hirc charges, cement, Ao

outward, electricity,.etc., ‘maintained properly and signed by engineer
and admin officer at site?
13. Do weekly reports tally with registers? Yes

14. Are there any receipts of building imaterial before 9 am and after 6 pm | \/1"16
without due authorization? '

15. Is job work register being properly maintained? | Yes
16. Is the attendance recorder properly installed and used? Is the 1D no. Yes
registered properly maintained? 3

17. Has security supervisor ensured that all vacant flats & villas are locked? NA

i8. Are gate passes being properly maintained and correctly filled? Yes J

19. Stores and stock registers are properly arranged / maintained? Yes J '
P_O. Are store rooms propetly secured? Yes J

21, Is any material lying out side the storerooms? . No J

22. Stock Register quantity tallies with physical quantity? Yes
Pst of stores checked _ Stores checked (Y /N) Qualitative rating (G/A/P)

Electrical Yes Good '

Cement Yes Good

Plumbing — PVC : 1 Yes Good B
| Plumbing -GI - Yes Good B

Sanitary NA NA




CP fittings : NA NA
Tiles NA NA
Lift NA NA
General Material Yes Good
Tools : NA - NA
Doors & hardware Yes Good
Misc. - -

Remarks on default in following standard procedures: Yes

Remarks on corrections made in registers or database: Yes
.| Detail attendance summary reports are sending with vouchers to HO.

Complaints: Yes
here is no full uniform and not provided stick for security.

quisitions are not sign by Engineer.
\_/E‘T;erc is no Engineer sign in Material issue & material shifting forms.
~ Cement register report is not tallying with database report.
" There are only 06 white helmets at security room.
" Registers are not sign by admin & engineer from 26.09.13 in all registers.
. 7 Drainage blocked & outflow at labour quarters (Cleaning required).

Suggestions: Nil




VISTA HOMES

5»4-187/3&4, M.G.Road, Secunderabad — 5300 g03
__ﬂ__@_*%—ﬁﬁﬁ_»___ﬁ_ﬁﬁﬁ_,__h___:——*_ﬁ*__*_

Date: 09.10.2013

To
The Bank Manager,
HDFC Bank i_td

S.D.Road, Secunderabad.
[ I Dear Sir,

Sub: Honour our cheque.

Ref: Our A/e No - 00422320004983

308905 dt 08.10.2013 for an amount 9"{‘5& 17,01,600/- received without the fu]] account number.

Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully,

Partner

WWW.T?,w.w-,_H.._.M%..“‘_.T..WMM.,Ww ........... e
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Soham Modi " \i AR
——

From: rvistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>

Date: 1 October, 2013 2:22 PM

To: Soham Modi" <sohammodi@hotmail.com>

Ce: <qe@modiproperties.com>

Attach:  DSCN3295.JPG; DSCN3296.JPG; DSCN3297.JPG; DSCN3298.JPG; DSCN3299.JPG;
DSCN3300.JPG; DSCN3301.JPG; DSCN3302.JPG; DSCN3303.JPG; DSCN3304.JPG;
DSCN3305.JPG; DSCN3306.JPG; DSCN3307.JPG; DSCN3308.JPG; DSCN3309.JPG;
DSCN3310.JPG; DSCN3311.JPG; DSCN33 12.JPG; DSCN3313.JPG

Subject: 19 pictures for you

Sir,

As per your Instructions we have broken the pedastals up to footing top and the QC department
has came and checked the columns and found that the columns are deviated by 3".

We are sending the photographs of the broken Pedastrial columns and waiting for your approval to
get the work started.

Regards,
Madhu.

C.Cto O.C Team

03-Oct-13




Company Name i .. ~ |VistaHomes |
Project | Vista Homes |

Preparediy j1 ‘T"Wl_adhu -

_____ s 30.08143
BlockNo . . —IaBlock T

L ’ [BW & internal |

! | | plastering | Stagell

\ Slab casting] completion | compietion
| date date date
T oof [ _23-Jun- 13]

S ooz [T 23dunsl o
- 23-Jun- 1_?7‘_ 77"7 o

23 dun-t3)
23 Jun-13, . l_f —
“26-Ju-13| 20.0913 __\,77.__,

26Jun1a| 270813 |
26_Jul713|_ 27.0918 [

T 2B-Juk-13] e ¢_
% Juus_| oo F_ S

| T 20- Aug—13|‘r
T 20Augs
[ 28.Sep-13' I
| zese R
}ee 88ep13{ T

|

28 Sep-13|




Company Name

~ |Vista Homes |

Project | VistaHomes .
Prepared By _|T.Madhu
Last updated on 130.09.13
"|Block No‘ 1 Block
| BW & internal
| plastering Stage HI
) ! Siab casting| completicn completion
S.No Flat No date date date
1 1. oo ) 7-Jun-13 09.09.13 B
2 002 ~ 7-Jun-13]  09.09.13
[ 3 003 7-Jun-13;  09.09.13
4 004 7-Jun-13 } .
5 005 ~ 7-Jun-13|  09.09.13 )
6 006 ~20-Jun-13;  20.09.13 _
7 007 20-Jun-13| ]
8 008 20-Jun-13|  27.08.13
9 009 _.20-dun13]  27.0943
1! | 101 . 5-Jui13 :
11 10z o 5Jugy _ _
12 103 - L S A
__13 104 5-Jul-13
14 105 5-Jul-13| B
A5 108 _ _ 1-Jut13
16 107 11-Jul-13
17 108 11-Jul-13 i
18 109 C11-dul-13 -
L8 200 | 27-Jul13 _
20 | 202 _27-Juk13)
21 203 27-Jul-13
C2 T 204 | 27-uiE) ai
23 205 27-Jul-13 B
24 208 4-Aug-13
25 | 207 4-Aug-13
_. 28 208 _4-Aug-13|
27 209 4-Aug-13
28 301 17-Aug-13
29 302 ] L 17-Aug-13) -
- - 17-Aug-13
3 304 1 17-Aug-13
32 305 17-Aug-13
33 306 23-Aug13
34 307 23-Aug-13 o
.35 308 .23-Aug-13 B} ,
36 309 o 28-Aug3| .
37 401 _G-Aug-131 -
38 | 402 6-Aug-13| - .
39 | 403 _ GAug13|
40 404 | B-Aug-13]
A 405 6-Aug-13 _
42 | . 406 N 7-AUg13) _ -
A3 A07 17-Aug-13
44 .408 _ 17-Aug-13 _
45 409 17-Aug-13;




Consolidation incentives Statement 30-09-2013

_
Additional
incentives
. : for
L Managers
SLN |Name of the S0B & Janto
0. lemployees IVSC MEH PMR MNM GMG KN GWE Vista PE S0A  [March 11 |Total
1 |Jjagdishwar Reddy 13,920 (3.267) 4,000 10,048 (5,688) (33,000) (752) (29,125 7,000 - - (35,864)
2 [Gopai Reddy (34,738) - - | 084 - - - - - - {33,654)
3 |Nagarjuna 23,833 (16,200) (8883} (12,0000 10,307 5,052 - (1,400) (25642) - - {24,933)
4 'Murali Krishna {44,000) 12,000 - 16,500 (22,825) 18,208 - - [ {(19,717)
5 |Praveen Pathak (481 - (42,232) - - - 7,000 - 20,740 - - (14.953)
6 _ [|VenkatNagiRecdy (24,084} 54773  (3,672)  (28,166) - - - (13,051 - - - {14,180)
7 |Ravi Kumar 23,312 - {(11,138)  (35916) 14200 ~ 4,875 {3,850) - (8,317)
8 |Satish {88,172) - 58,764 - - ﬁ - 22,554 (4,844)
g [Shailaja 500 4,015 5,500 - 2385 (3,700  (9.700) 200 - - - {800)
10 |Renuka ] - - - - . {200) 3,184 - - 2,984
11 |Navreetha 9,483 9,000  (12,750) -1 -] - - T - - - 5,733
12 [Navesna Yadav 1,000 - (5,500) 1,000 - - - 9,517 7,000 - - 13,017
13 [Kraja i - - - - 16256 . - - - 16,250
14 |P. Raj Kumar 15,002 8000 - [ 17,000 (25,000) - [T - 2,240 - - 17,332
15 |Karunakar Reddy | - 17 - @17y (7,800 - - 17,334 - - - 17,334
16 [Gopi 1,332 8,750 - 9,425 - {2,500) - - (it - ] - 18,000 21,590
17 |Hamsa ﬂ - 14,594 - - - - 9,000 21,490 - - 45,084
18 |R. Rani - 76,875 - - - - . 7875 - - - 84,750
19 ISuresh - - S7007 T - 16,0100 - 74 711 | - - - 97,728
(100,9631 163,863 5690 | (24.742)] (14096)] (17,538)] 89011 ] (11.067)| 55393 - 18,000 | 183,550
(276,698)] (118.709)] 37,194 | (103,285)[ (33,068)| (17.209)] (93.498)] (11,067)] 55392 | 12.000 | 42000 {508,848)
I
*‘4._
\ ¥
Details of Promotional incentives
Total Bookings _ 32
Incentive per booking 350
| Total Incentive 11,200
|
Shaifeja (50%) 5,800
Fraveen Babu (50%) 5,600
1 11,200
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soham@modiproperties.com L j A
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From: "Qc " <qc@modiproperties.com> B : /
Date: 30 September, 2013 12:55 PM o
To: <soham@modiproperties.com>
Subject:  B- Block Columns. Reg-.
Sir,

We got the Information from Outsiders regarding Vista Homes B-Block Columns, we already
informed to you that Columns Rods are Bended upto 3" to 4"at Plinth Beam level, but at Pedastal
level only Columns Rods are Bended upto 8".

This is kind information to you,

Regards,
QC Team.

30-Sep-13
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soham@modiproperties.com

From: "Vista Homes" <vista@meodiproperties.com>

Date: 26 September, 2013 5:22 PM
To: <soham@modiproperties.com>

Attach:  consultant suggestion.jpg; consultant.jpg
Subject: Fw: Fwd: consultants solution for deviation of B-Block columns

Dear Sir,

Sub : please find the attachment

The consultant has visited the site today and has given
this solution for the deviation of the columns in B~Block and said
that he will change the plinth beam design.

Kindly suggest with what action has to be taken.

Regards
T.Madhu
Sr.Engineer
Vista Homes

27-Sep-13



Page 1 of 1

soham@modiproperties.com ;
From: "Vista Homes" <homes_vista@yahoo.com:> \"""'””" __é
Date: 25 September, 2013 2:51 PM R

To: <soham@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  Column Deviation B-Block

Dear sir,

Today when we were doing the plinth beam marking at B-Block South wing we noticed that there is
a deviation of 3 inch in grid line S and T,

kindly give me a suggestion.
Regards,

Madhu.

25-Sep-13
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From: "Qc Modi" <modi_ge@yahoo.in>

Date; 25 September, 2013 2:25 PM
To: <sohammodi@hotmail.com>
Ce: "Qc" <qc@modiproperties.com>

Attach: 10-DSC_0000128.jpg; 01-DSC_0000119 jpg; 02-DSC_0000120.jpg; 03-DSC_0000121.jpg; 04-
DSC_0000122.jpg: 05-DSC_0000123,jpg: 06-DSC_0000124.jpg; 07-DSC_0000125,jpg: 08-
DSC_0000126.jpg; 09-DSC_0000127 jpg

Subject:  Columns rods bending. Reg-

Sir,

Today we went to Vista homes to install the QC Machine, but unfortunately we went 1o B- Block
area, so we found the some Columns Rods are bending up to nearly 3" to 4", so we taken the
Photographs and we attaching them.

This is for your kindly information.

Regards
QC Team.

25-Sep-13
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” -Soham Modi

From: "Qc Modi" <modi_qge@yahoo.in>
Date: 25 September, 2013 2:25 PM
To: <sohammodi@hotmail.com>
Cc: "QC" <qc@modiproperties.com>

Attach: 10-DSC_0000128.jpg; 01-DSC_0000119.jpg; 02-DSC_0000120.jpg; 03-DSC_0000121.jpg; 04-
DSC_0000122.jpg; 05-DSC_0000123.jpg; 06-DSC_0000124.jpg; 07-DSC_0000125.jpg; 08-
DSC_0000126.jpg; 09-DSC_0000127 jpg

Subject:  Columns rods bending. Reg-

Sir,

Today we went to Vista homes to install the QC Machine, but unfortunately we went to B- Block
area, so we found the some Columns Rods are bending up to nearly 3" to 4", so we taken the
Photographs and we attaching them.

This is for your kindly information.

Regards
QC Team.

25-Sep-13
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soham@modiproperties.com N
From: "Vista Homes" <vista@modiproperties.com>
Date: 25 September, 2013 3:56 PM
To: <soham@modiproperties.com>
Ce: <kulku_kcons@yahoo.com>

Subject: Deviation of column at B Block.

Dear sir,

Today while we were doing plinth beam marking at B block .we
noticed that the columns were deviated by 3" S,T grid in B block
south wing

Kindly give me a suggestion.

Regards,

T.Madhu,

Vista Homes.

25-Sep-13
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From: ~ "A Ramesh" <aramesh@modiproperties.com>
Date: 24 September, 2013 7:07 AM
To: <soham{@modipropetties.com=>

Subject:  Re: Long leave

Dear sir

i am sorry yesterday i am not received your phone call;and next visit 1 will meet u at site on 1st oct
13,

Actually i am facing lot of pressure for my personal problems; i am mentally and physically also not
ok;

and both my wife and my self are taking the treatment , so pl try to understand my problems and
SANCTION my leave ;

REGARDS
A RAMESH

From: "socham@modiproperties.com” <goham@modiproperties.com>
To: A Ramesh <aramesh@modiproperties.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2013 12:15 PM

Subject: Re: Long leave

Meet me at site tormorrow,

Soham

From: A Ramesh '

~1. Sent: 22 September, 2013 8:48 AM

To: Scham

Cc: admin@modiproperties.com
Subject: Long leave

Dear sir,

This is Ramesh from vista homes regarding health problem

My health is not well from last one month the SUGAR levels and B P are increased and weight was
decreased 8 kgs suddenly so i am not concentrating on the work so

my Doctor is saying to take one month leave and take rest so i am taking leave for one month from
23 -09-2013 to 31 -10-2013

to take the treatment so pl accept my leave.

Thanking you

25-Sep-13
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soham@modiproperties.com

Page 1 of 1

From: "vistahomes" <vista@m0dipr0perti_es.com>
Date: 23 September, 2013 9:53 AM !
To: "er" <cr@modipropetties.com>
Ce: "scham" <soham@modiproperties.com:>

Subject:  Casting of A block slab 5 for flats no 305,306 -Reg.

Dear sir,
Today we are casting A block slab-5 for flats no 305,306, this is for your information please .
Regards,

T.Madhu.

23-Sep-13
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soham@modiproperties.com {

From: "vistahomes" <vista@m0diprop‘erties.com>

Date: 23 September, 2013 5:30 PM '

To: "Suneel Kumar" <sys_admin@modiproperties.com>

Ce: "soham" <soham@m0diproperties.com>; "aramesh" <aramesh@modiproperﬁes.c0m>

Subject:  Labour ID Cards (Alternative) required - reg,

Dear Sunil,

We need Labour |D cards alternative approx 50 no's regarding workers daii

workers thumb is not accepting on biometric device,
Please do the needfy) in this regard.
Ravi

.. CCtoA.Ramesh {Project Manager)

B e

23-Sep-13
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From: "A Ramesh" <aramesh@modiproperties.com:>

Date: 22 September, 2013 §:48 AM

To: "Soham" <soham@m0diproperties.c0m>

Ce: <admin@modiproperties.com>

Subject: Long leave

Dear sir,

This is Ramesh from vista homeg regarding health problem

My health is not well from last one month the SUGAR levelsand BP are increased and weight was
decreased 8 kgs suddenly so i am 1ot concentrating on the work so

my Doctor is saying to take one month leave and take rest so j am taking leave for one month from
23 -09-2013 to 31 -10-2013

to take the treatment so pl accept my leave.

Thanking you

A RAMESH
VISTA HOMES

23-Sep-13

e e
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soham@modiproperties.com

From:  "Vista Homes" <vista@modiproperties.com>
Date: 20 September, 2013 6:13 PM

To: <soham@modiproperties.com>

Ce: <aramesh@meodiproperties.com>

A th:  Estimate sheet for Excavation of Mud in SET.xls; Estimate sheet for Excavation of Mud in CFT xls
Subject:  Estimate for Excavation of Mud .Reg

Dear sir,

Please find the attachment,

It consists of the estimation of mud excavation in Sft and Cft
kindly suggest with what action has to be taken.

Regards,

~— Madhu

23-Sep-13
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soham@modiproperties.com T '
From: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>

Date: 19 September, 2013 4:18 PM

To: "er" <cr@modiproperties.com>

Cec: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  Casted of I block siab 6 for flats no 406,407,408 & 409 Reg-

Dear sir,

we are casted | block slab-6 for fiats no 406,407,408 & 409 on 17.09.13,this is for your information please .

Regards,

T.Madhu.

20-Sep-13
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From: "Rohit Desetty" <desetty.rohit@gmail.com> "~~~ 1 /
Date: 18 September, 2013 10;20 AM [
To: <soham@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  Jacks for vista homes....

To,
Soham sir .
The jacks are available in the market upto 3 feet height. These jacks are available
only for sale and not for rent, _
The 3 feet jack cost is coming upto approximately 5000 per unit.
Please advise me to take the necessary action. /// :
Regards '
A.Ramesh
Vista Homes

20-Sep-13




Modi Properties & Inv. PyL. Lid - Site Audit Report by Praveen

Vista Homes Dale of site visit: 116" Sep 13 (Tuesday)
ﬂmﬂ_ 9:30hrs to 18:00 hrs -
Praveen _ __ |Ereparedby: Praveen

Description

-

e
e ‘Material shifting authorization forms’ used al site?
Are the form's serial nos mentioned in the Hire charges register?
Is the ‘Material issue authorization forms’ used at site?
Are the form’s serial nos mentioned in the stock register”?
Is the Site office, Clubhouse and Mode! Flats are properly maintained
and cleaned ona dailybasis?
Ts Security properly dressed and are provided with a stick and torch?

sl
) ) IJIUVLU‘.

when required!

properly arranged and soid as and

FTe T reehe—rsrumning properly with midday
Keys are property jabeled and numbered?

Is use of helmets and safety belts propesly enforced? Are 12 nos. neat
T ceanwhite helmets stocked at Securily cabin in apartment projects
Ot customers?

Is utility bills and payments details/register to be updated by Admin
Officer regularly?

"Is the condition of labour quarters, water and sanitation facility in or
Check misuse of electric power.

Are requisitions properly filed and signed by project manager”?

dee?’f

i L e

Are attendances, building material, inward, hire charges. cement,
autward, electricity, etc., maintained psoperly and signed by engineer
and admin officer at site? ' '
Do weekly reports tally wit

h registers?

Are there any receipts of building material before
Zithout due authorization?
Is job work register being properly ma

Ts the attendance recorder properly insta
registered propert maintained?
Has security supervisor ensured that al

Are gate passes being properly maintained and correctly filled?

N i A
Stores and stock registers are properly arranged / maintained?

Is any material lying oul side the storerooms?

Stock Register quantity tallies with physical quantity?
Stores checked (Y /N)
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soham@modiproperties.com

From: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties com>

Date: 28 August, 2013 1:31 PM

To: "er" <cr@modiproperties.com>

Ce: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>; "aramesh" <aramesh@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  Casting of A block slab 4 for flats no 201,202,203 & 204

Dear sir,
Today we are casting A block slab-4 for flats 201,202,203 & 204, this is for your information please .
Regards,

T.Madhu.

28-Aug-13



Date: 26-08-2013

To ‘ ‘
‘Manager — HR & Admm
Modi Properties & Investment Pvt Ltd.

Sir,

. This in. regards to the salary advance 5000/~ taken in-the month of August 2013 I
Tequest you to deduct the advance in two installments. v}) -

oM
@B‘W‘/

Thanking You, _
' V'You-rs fa_ithfully;

' Smlgeetha G

sl , b//*_
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soham@modiproperties.com { L
TNY W
From: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com \i\”\;‘7
Date: 22 August, 2013 3:00 PM
To: "Admin" <admin@modiproperties.com>
Ce: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>; "aramesh" <aramesh@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  For Approval - reg.
To,
The Manager,
HR & Administration.
Sir,
In respect of Vista Homes site Labour welfare purpose we have arranging drinking water through municipal water
tanker weekly @ 01 no’s and average monthly 04 / 5 tankers consuming. Each tanker charges come up 1o Rs.600/- after

negotiated by site admin. This is also unofficial from HMWS

The above process is started w.e.f May-2013 as per instructions of M.D sir during his site visit, but we haven't taken the
approved note on return on that time.

And some times regular supplier is unavailability in this filed, alternative we are paying extra Rs.100 or 200/- depend on
the situation.

Kindly take the approval from MD sir,
Thanking you,
Regards,

Ravi.
Vista Homes.

C.C to A.Ramesh (Project Manager)

23-Aug-13
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From: "vistahomes” <vista@modiproperties.com>

Date: 22 August, 2013 3:47 PM

To: "Admin" <admin@modiproperties.com>

Ce; "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>; "aramesh" <aramesh@modiprope1‘ties.com>

Subject: For Approva] - reg.
To,

The Manager,
HR & Administration,

Sir,

We need approval from Management the below mentioned subject purpose.

> Garbage Collection

> Patroling Charges : ps Officials (Kushaiguda!

The Police officials are asking frequently to pay the monthly tip i.e. night Patrolling & day patrolling purpose. One day
Sub Inspector came at site, that time we paid Rs.800/-, but convinced him every time we won’t pay this much amount,
50 we have fixed lumpsum i.e. monthly Rs.500/- and no other tip.

We are maintaining one log book also at security kiosk whenever patrolling cab will come our premises they have
signed on the log book. ‘

For Approval.
Regards,

Ravi
Vista Homes.

C.Cto A.Ramesh (Project Manager)

23-Aug-13

e —




admin

From: - visiahomes [visla@modipropefties.com]

Sent: ' 22 August, 2013 3748 PM
" To: o - Admin _ :
- Ge: ‘ © scham; aramesh _
. Subject; ‘ For Approval - reg. -
- Follow Up Flag: - - Foliow up
Flag Status: - Flagged
To,

" The Manager, :
" HR & Administration,

sir,
We need apbmvaf from management the helow menticned subject purpose, .

~  Garbage Coltection

Labour quarters garbage cqllectior_} Person is asking Rs. 1000/- per month, but | convenienced him to will increase the charges after
03 .months, So he is agreed to do the work on daily basis Rs.500/- per month after negotiated by site admin, .

¥ Patrofling Charges : PS Officials {Kushaiguda)

For Approval,
Regards,

ravi
. Vista Homes,

C.Cto A.‘Ramesh (Project Manager)

_______ B I E—




admin

From: - vistahomes [vasta@modtpropemes .com)
Sent: 22 August, 2013 3:01 PM

To: Admin

Cc. socham; aramesh

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

To, .
The Manager, -

HR & Administration.

Sir,

In respect of Vista Ho
" no's and average mont
s also unofficial from H

For Approval red.

Follow up
Flagged

mes site Labour welfare purpose we have arranging drinkin
ihiy 04 /5 tanlkers consummg Each tanker charges'come

vater through municipal water ranker weekly @
up to Rs. 600/« after negotiated by site admin, This.~

The above prncess is started W. e. f May-2013 as per'instructions of M.D sir during his site visit, but we haven't taken the approved

note on relurn on that time.

And some times regula

situation. -

r supplier. is una\raﬂablhty int

gindly take the approval from MD sit.

Thanking you,

Regards,

Ravi.

Vlsta Homes

~to A Ramesh (Prolect Manager}

his filed, altarnative we are pa

ying extra Rs. 100 of 200/ de_'pend on the
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Customer Relation

From: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>
To: "or" <cr@maodiproperties.com>

Cc: "soham” <scham@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 17 August, 2013 3:28 PM

Subject:  Casting of | block slab 5 north wing-Reg
Dear sir,

Today we are casting I block slab 5 part I North wing for flats no 301,302,303,304 &305.

Regards,

T.Madhu.

- 21-Aug-13
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Customer Relation
From: "Vista Homes" <vista@modiproperiies.com>
To: <cr@modiproperties.com>
Ce:r | <scham@modiproperties.com>; <aramesh@modiproperties.com>;

<vista@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 04 August, 2013 11:27 AM .
Subject:  Casting of | biock slab 4.Reg

Dear sir,

Today we are casting I block slab 4 for flats no fb6,207,208 &
209,this is for your information please

Regards,

T .Madhu.
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soham@maodiproperties.com

From: wista Homes" <vista@modiproperties.com>

Date: 26 July, 2013 2:54 PM

To: <cr@modiproperties.com>

Ce: <soham@modiproperties.com>; <aramesh@modiproperties.com>; <vista@modipropetties.com>

Subject:  Fw: Casting of A block slab 3 north wing.Reg

Dear sir,
Today we are casting A block slab 3 part 1 North wing for flats no 101,102,103,104,
Regards,

T.Madhu.

26-Jul-13
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soham@modiproperties.com

From: "Vista Homes" <vista@modiproperties.com->
Date: 27 July, 2013 10:39 AM
- Tor- <cr@modiproperties.com>
Ce: <goham@modipropetties.com>; <aramesh@modiproperties.com=>; <vista@modiproperties.com=

Subject:  I-Block slab 4 casting - reg.

Dear Sir,

Today we are casting I - Block slab no 4 (Part - 1 flat no's 201,
202, 203, 204, 205, 206)

This is for your information please.
Regards,

T.Madhu,

Sr Engineer,

Vista Homes.

C.C to A.Ramesh (Project Manager)

27-Jul-13
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soham@modiproperties.com

From: "Vista Homes" <vista@modiproperties.com>

Date: 4 August, 2013 11:27 AM

To: <cr@modiproperties.com>

Ce: <soham{@modiproperties.com=; <aramesh@modiproperties.com=>; <vista@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  Casting of I block slab 4.Reg

Dear sir,

Today we are casting I block slab 4 for flats no 206,207,208 &
209,this is for your information please

Regards,

T.Machu.

05-Aug-13
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From: vistahomes [vista@modipmperties.com]

Sent: 22 July, 2013 5:38 PM

To: . uma

Subject: Fw: Emailing: draft analysis of boré & drinking water
Attachments: draft analysis of bare & drinking water.pdf

- Original Message —
From: vistahomes

To: soham

Cc: aramesh

Sent: 22 July, 2013 5:33 PM

Subject: Emailing: draft analysis of bore & drinking water

Sir,

please find the attachment of General use water & drinking water standards {As per indian Standards 10500},
Regards,

Ravi.

Cc.Cto A.Ramesh




% (reneral Use Water Standards™

L

door use for bathing, Cleaning etc

Analysis of Water for Outdoor bathing {Organized) And In

price of Analysis: Rs.2500/-

Limits as per (P08
for
Outdoor bathing{Organized}
Andd .
~ Indgor uge for bathing, Cleaning et¢ |
' T 650850 [
<500
- >5400
<3 00
<£) D_()Ht___
<0 Z0

T wos

Unob:ectmnab i

[ ——— L

r?uondvs as ¥
I —
r’hE’nOllC ram;;mmds as C(,HEOH

L Cvamds' 8y CN CN_ o
Anlaric detugents 15 MBAJ

| Odor

Car Cleaning, external Cleaning)

Analysis of water for Outdoor bathing And External Use (

price of Analysis: Rs.100C/-

E S.No Physical Paraineters ) unlis Result \ Lirnits as per CPCB 4\
For
Qutgoor bathing
And

Exteens) Use (Car Cleaning, external Cleaning]




- ) ) N
Divinking Wates ¢ Srandards” (rere b
. Chemical 19+Microbmlug1cal -3: parameters price RS 1100}-

! Physical Parameters T T T Onits T Result T~ Besirable e permissible Cmiein |

: 1 i | as pev ] the Absence of :

% : | ; 15; 18500 \ Mternate Source !

[ - 5 ‘ o as per 15; 10500 _
(S . L [ T e 50-8. 8.50 .50—8.50

T Eiectrical Conductivit Ty, | os[cm R THot sg_cxfred No specified
Dissolved S0 otids e y g,{i . [ - PE1oL Ep— 2000 .
Totat Hat dness 28 CAC0s e - e e <300 B00 __"‘:
Alkalint Ehthaleu} as Cat:O; o JA Not Specafled . “Nots Qecsfied _

P Alkalin to Math lorange Q§__LaCO3 [ . <200 e 60(3
Non-Carpopate Hardness_ag CaCd ! [ — N0J>e51f1ed Nob spemﬂed
“Calcium as L9: calCOs N . ) <187 . H'"WM*—
“Maynesium as t:acoa [ v . I :F'Not specmed ,W_‘_Jigwgﬁ@ﬁ #_i
Godipm as Catls . B I [ Mot Spec!fied T hot specified :

_._._.Pmaﬁﬁ,jwﬁo—b _mafl - " Not specified w*&_ﬂ

Chioride as £atls _ : <352 [ ,__,_,_3:13:9,»_“.___. o
: - I S |

Suiphate 23 CaCOy . "<208 ! 416 o

TNitrate as €2C0s <36 . L - -

‘[Rluoride 25 . . o 1.5 o
Sificaas 510z .. . - T ROt tspecified Not specified
fronBs P " - —— ._J: 033 10—

i Colout [ . [ < 3, c_f_calomtess 25, O{Cciourless_. #{
“Fucbidity . TNty T <hs T T

._._M.-..-_,_—i,

[ Migrobiologizal. paramees e R e 5k

\[ Total Plate Countjm! o . e R secified ... th_g_‘lﬁed o
cohfarms J{}mﬁ e i

R T Ry




h s‘oham@h‘lodiproperties.com

Page 1 of |

From: "vistahomes” <vista@modiproperties.con>
Date: 18 July, 2013 5:56 PM

To: <soham@modiproperties.com>

Ce: "aramesh" <aramesh@meodiproperties.com>

Attach; MG 3228.JPG; IMG_3224.JPG
Subject:  Re: Sizes of Cera Sanitary materail - reg,

Sir,

Sanitary material sizes as are follows, _ 'D
PV

Cera Wall Mount EWC -14"x24"x29"
Cera Wash Basin without pedastal -22"x16"

[ My
Regards, ' W =

&

T.Madhu

----- Qriginal Message ---—-

Frem: scham@modiproperties.com
To: vistahornes

Sent: 18 July, 2013 1:53 PM
Subject: Re:

sizes?

Soham

From: vistahomes
Sent: 17 July, 2013 12:20 PM
To: soham

Cc: uma

-

AN

Sample photos of cera wall mounted we and wash baéin

Regards : A.Ramesh

19-Jul-13
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2-2-647/A13, 3rd Floor, Bhivam Read, New Nalakusta, Hyderabat:300.013,
Prone 94&2?42 1389, Fax: BA0-27423832, E-rnadl Tabsvitro(@yahoo.Lom;

Veb: wwavilrolabs net, v vitrolabsindiaLcom
(Recognized by the Ministry of Environment & Forast, GO

[TEST CERTIFICATE |

ATE IS0 90012000
CERTIFIED COMPANY

Our Ref: VL/AX007-007/23 1ssued To:
Reporiing Date: 12.07.2013 1" /8. Vista Homes.,
totiectad On: 10.07.20L3 $.Y.No: 193,194°% 195,
Sample Particulars: Bore Well Water Shiva Sal Nagar Road,
] Kushaiguda- 500062, .

TESY. RESULTS

JRESRTNe-E

%.No Physitel Perameters . Unkts Resuit Desirable Potable
| L ‘ - Limits as.per 157
. 10500
01 pH ) == 720 6.50-8,50
3 1 Blectrical Conduchivity T Mhosjera ... .. 2272 =
] Chemical Parameters ) ) S
03 Dissolved Solids j i/ o 1512 <500
04 “Total Hardness as CaCQy . ma/ ! 792 <300
ot T Alkalinity to Phenolphthaleln s CaC0s .o mafd o L ot Specliied
06 Alkatinity Yo methyl orange 2s Catls - mgfl 480 <2060
07| ‘Non-Cerponate hardness. ag Cacoy . man 312 Naot Specided
‘08 .. | Catcium as CaC0s . mgfl - 480 . <iB? -
o5 | Magnesium as CaC0s L 312 «123
19| Sodium as:CaC0; o/t 348 Not Speclfied
1 Potassium as CaCo; . e il = Fiot Specified
- 12 Chioride 8 €aC0y : ' may 500 <352
13 | Sulphate as'Call; s o gl 355 <208
14| Nirate as CaCOs . . iaft 08 <35
15 Fluoride ag F - . maft 1,38 21.00
16 | Total Silica as Si0; mgft 18.56 Not Specified
17 fron-as Fe mgfl 0.05 «(.3
18 Colou? (Hazen). . __Coloriess <5,0/Calouriess
15| Turbidity . _ (Ntwy | L8O 5.0

~Envirohmental Siudies like E1A, EMP. Work Zone, indoor Alr Qualty, G
AAG Monitoring, Waste Water, Solid & Hazardous

Note: The mits aré appicable for Drinking Water Oiily.

‘Wﬁs

ri
j- Gravimetric Dust Samplin
Waste Analysis and Anatytical Services lke\

Minerals, Alloys, Petroieum Products, Food Materials, Solls,

Pouiltry FeedsElc




2-2-647/A/3, 3rd Floor, Shivam Road, New Nallakunta, Hyderabad - 500013,
Web : www.vitrolabs.net, www.vitrolabsindia.com
(Recognized by the Ministry Environment Forest, GOI)

iz,
e
-

P \\ ?
Vitro Labs, ()

%,

o

\Z_ -

Qur Ref VL/A1007-007/13 Issued To:

Reporting Date 12.07.13 M/s Vista Homes, S.Y.0 193, 194 & 195, Shiva Sai
Coliected on 10.07.13

Sample Particulars Bore well water Nagar Road, Kushaiguda - 500062.

1

Note: The above limits are applicabe for Drinking water only.

TEST RESULTS
Desirable Potable | Permissabl Limits in
the absence of
5.No Physical Parameters Units Result Limits as per iS:
Alterate source as
- 10500 per IS : 10500
1 |pH - v 7.20 6.50 - 8.50 6.50 - 8.50
2 |Electrical Condugtivity m.Mhos/Cm 2279 Not specified Not specified
Chemical Parameters a
3 |Dissolved Solids mg/l 4512 <500 2000
4 |Total Hardness as CaCo3 mg/l N4 79-2>' <300 600
5 |Alkalinity to Phenophthalein as CaCO3 mg/l Nil Not Specified Not Specified
6 {Alkalinity to Methylorange as CaC03 mg/| | 480 <200 600
7 |Non-corbonate Hardness as CaCo3 mg/| 312 Not Specified Not Specified
8 |Calcium as CaCo3 mg/| LAB0 <187 498
9 |Magnesium as CaCo3 Mg/l 312 Not Specified Not Specified
10 |Sodium as CaCo3 mg/1 345 not Specified not Specified
11 [Potassium as CaCo3 mg/ | 3 Not Specified Not Specified
12 |Chioride as CaCo3 mg/| \ 500 <352 1410
13 |Sulphate as CaCo3 mg/!1 . 165 <208 416
14 [Nitrate as CaCo3 me/| . B <36 80
15 |Fluoride As F mg/| . 138 <1.00 15
16 jTotal Silica as S102 mg/| 18,56 Not Specified Not Specified
17 liron as Fe mg/| 0,05 <0.3 2
18 |Colour (Hazeen) Colorless <5.0/ Colourless | 25.0/ Colourless
19 |Turbidity {NTU) y A.80 <5.0 10
L




Analysis of Water for Outdoor bathing (Organized] And Jndoor use for bathing, Cleaning etc

# General Use Water Standards®

Price nfmlys:s, R5:2500/-
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Anailysis of water for Qutdoor Bathing And External Use (Car Cléaning, @xfern'a*ﬂémfha‘.i-
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soham@modiproperties.com a /
o7

From: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>
Date: 11 July, 2013 11:58 AM
To: "er” <cr@modiproperties.com>
Ce: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com=; “aramesh” <aramesh@modiproperties.com=>

Subject:  Casting of A & 1blocks slabs .Reg

Dear sir,

Today we are casting A block first floor siab 3 part li {flats no 105,106} and | Block first floor slab 3 part ) { flat nos
106,107,108 & 109).this is for your information please.

Regards,

T.Madhu.

12-Jul-13



soham@modiproperties.com

o Page 1 of 1

From:
Date:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

"shailaja” <shai1aja@modiproperties.com>

10 July, 2013 5:56 PM

<aramesh@modiproperties.com>; <ravi@mod'1properties.com>; <vista@m0diproperties.com>;
<hany@modiproperties.com>; "uma™ <uma@modiproperties.com>; mshailaja™"
<shai1aja@modipr0perties.com>; <gopi@modiproperties.com>; "naveena’™
<naveena@modiproperties.com>; mi arunakar " <kamnakar@modiproperties.com>
<soham@m0diproperties.com>

Regd Vista Homes Model Flats

Kind Attn: Mr. A Ramesh Project Manager / Mr. Ravi Asst. Admin Manager.

Dear Sir,

As instructed by M.D. the following flats in vista homes has to be converted as Model Flats:

A 101 - 1,220 sft. 3 BHK .
J.em“-ﬂ
A 103 - 950 sft. 2 BHK %

A 105 — 1,220 sft. 3 BHK

Regards,

)

hailaja

»’-—"-_)W“ - W

sr. Sales Co ordinater
Promotions Team

12-Jul-13
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soham@modiproperties.com

From: "vistahomes” <vista@modiproperties.com>

Date: 9 July, 2013 5:13 PM

To: "purchase” <purchase@modiproperties.com>

Ce: "soham" <soham@modipr0perties.com>; "Gaurang" <gaurang@modiproperties.com>; "aramesh"

<aramesh@modiproperties.com>
Subject:  Poor quality of Solid Blocks in Vista homes - TEg.

Dear sir,

In Vista Homes, the solid Blocks 6" supplying by Marsing Rao and till date he has supplied 5 loads.
But last 02 loads bricks are poor quality.

Regards,

A.Ramesh,
\ista Homes.

12-Jul-13



soham@modiproperties.com

Page 1 of 1

" From:  "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>
Date: 5 July, 2013 3:05PM
To: " <cr@modiproperties.com=
Ce: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>

Subjeet:  Casting I-Block first floor slab IIT Part-1 - Reg.

- Dear Sir,

Today we are casting -Block first floor slab 111 Part- (Flat No's 101,102,103,104 & 105).
Regards,

Madhu
Vista Homes.

05-Jul-13
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soham@modiproperties.com

Page 1 ol 1

From: - "vistahomes” <vista@modiproperties.com=>
Date: 5 July, 2013 12:59 PM

To: - ngoham" <soham@modiproperties.com>
Cc: ner <cr@modiproperties.com>

Subject: I-Block first floor slab work - Reg.

Sir,

" I-Block firé.t floor slab flat no's 101 to 105 slab'work is completing today.

--Regards,

A.Ra.mesh
Vista Homes.

05-Jul-13
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MODI

PROPERTIES &
INVESTMENTS PVT. LTD.

e

Off : 5-4-187/384, lind Fioor,

M.G. Road, Secunderabad - 500 003.
Phone : 040-66335551

Fax : 040-27544058

email info@modiproperties.com
Visit us at . www.modiproperties.com

05.07.2013

SALARY CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mrs. M. Keerthi, W/o M. Naveen Kumar is working in one
of our Project known as Vista Homes, as a Sr. Accountant. Her Salary particulars for the

month of June’13 are as follows.

Gross Salary Deductions
Basic Rs. 7,600.00 PT Rs. 150.00
HRA Rs. 7,600.00 I'AY Rs. 1,560.00
CCA Rs. 1,900.00 Advance Rs.  0.00
TA Rs. 950.00 LOP Rs. 1104.00
EA ' Rs. 950.00

Rs. 19,000.00 Rs. 2,814.00

Special Allowance Rs. 250.00

Net Salary Rs. 16,436.00
(Rupees Sixteen Thousand Four Hundred and Thirty Six Only)

For Modi Propgriigiamg Investments pvtLtd.,

()

b
S
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/ Page 1 of 1

admin_@modiproperties.com

From: w/ista Homes" <vista@modiproperties.com=

To: - <admin@modiproperties.com>
Cc: <ravi@modiproperties.com>
Sent: Monday, July 01,2013 5:13 PM

Subject:  Other workers monthly payments (June-1 3) - reg.
Dear gir,

Kindly arrange & send the payments of below mentioned workers for
the month of June - 2013.

1) Ramesh (Scavenger) - RS.lBOO/—“j
2) Krishnaveni (Crech Teacher) - Rs.3000/~

3} Yellesh (Garbage Cleaner) — Rs. 500/-.7

Regards,

Admin.

01/Jul/13



rh
s/ ()P\ o
Contractor Wise Detailed Report

Project 1 VISTA

Contractor Name G.Giri babu
Unit No misc

Work Description Flat / Floor No ' Bill Date Rill Amount ; Rate ' _ VNo & Date
Earth Work — Misc. cellar © 06-07-2013 658,616.00, 0.0G - '
L oo A " Block Total..  658616.00 ' B
ek S © T Grand Total. 658616.00

r Certiﬁcd by:

L ey

o project Managel :
Vista Homes
e

.._W-ukm.:mW - "_““

1 Of 1 Printed On 25-10-2013
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Consolidation Incentives Statement 30-08-2013 o R e 1 ]
‘ : : D “ 4 T
| i | e
| ! | m Additional | .1?»@\.\
H i ,_ | lincentives for M\u r{»(
iName of the | . ,_ , ] _ _ ‘ Him:m@mﬁm Jan W
Sl.No. ,mBU_oxumm s B 50B & VSC _2_._”_._ i PMR f_<_z_<_ wo_sm ) KNM J®<<m . momx ltg Z_m_.ojl\_ 1 ,._,oﬁm_l
1 |Ravi ! Kumar 31,848 - - (11,438) (35,916) 14,200 4875 ».mmm T ] T Y
2 Tisatsh__ 7.3%) - 58784 -] | J DR 7 1M B
3 IMurali Krishna (44000) 12000 - 25350 T (10825) . 32,867 S R B 03
4 Renwka_ ] . , e R R (Rl 100,083 SR R B Y™ ) g
5 |GopalReddy (o000 - 1 - 1084 o ) - ‘
5 Navneetha 6,232 - (13,152) ” - -
7 KarunakarReddy | .= e - i1y sy o - | -
m T RRem 77,750 T I
o @%-;LM? o - 1:300 A015 - 5500 . - 9385 - (3700) o
IMi. Praveen Pathak 29,542 - (31.471) - - . 102,800 1078 m: 3
1" w_\zmlmmﬂ_émi..-m 03834 (16,200) (11,133) (12,000) 33,266 5,192 76,725 408,684 |¥P
m %zm,mmgmwﬁm\,\._,..ﬁm ||L S (1.000) . 1000 9000 - 83,188 |y
13 |Khaja o 1 - L * - fiaes RIS S
a7 famse o — Bo0 5 I R | Bl ry
i5 P RajKumar - 123,169 8,000 - {7,000 (25.000) - . ~ 453518 |+ b
1§ [Suresh - {12,000) - 77,007 - - 84888 | " rap255 PR
17 ;_<.,w%m%wm_‘mmm% o (3164) 135,932 43672) " (5416) T - k ,mmquo@.. rk
18 Jagdishwar Reddy 14200 . (3,267 - 4,000 - 10,048 76,605 . (330000 {752} L T008 .w 44543 | p
19 %ﬂum_}m.mlw e 3% o 93078 - 2040 24444 - . s R Jw@a 475,199 Iy b
74855 336, 020 ] 9509 | 6073 | 127,070 1 27,552 | 233,544 | wmummm_ 292 750 | - 18,000 | 1,167,898
I T (101,180), 68,448 | 41,303 | (82,720)] 108,008 | 27861 | 18455 | 39,355 | 292,750 | 12,000 | 22000 | 485,17C
@%Hﬁﬁ%@.@@%& I | _ .
TowelBookngs | O ﬂ
Incentive per booking
Total Incentive
T
Shaleja (50%)
Swapna (50%)
SABenE
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Remarks from site on the ‘Requisition b

l_m_
Vista Homes - n_
Report From / T _ ARamesh
Report Date_ 29.06.13 ' L _

=
2
‘
6

Delivery date mentioned in report T Actual delivery date '

["List of requisitions where items have ot been received at site beyond the {ead time: ' -

Details of quantity not ¥

Req Ne. ‘Req Date " Serial no of Ttem Description
|: . item in Req.

| iaeeis |1 JueCloh(Cuny bags)

_—___

Gate passes issued this week: |

-

[ Ttems not ordered but received: Nil

Other cotrections & remarks: Nil '

Notes: 1. * Send a capy of the Imissing requisitions to Purchase immediately. 2. # Details of furniture not received to be given in the previous

. section. 3. Send this report to HO by email on every Saturday. 4. Admin offices shall not leave the site- without completing this report. 5. Train -

the security to-mention Req. no in inward register. 6. Ensure that inward sumbers are written on the Requisitions, clearing showing the items not

" received on a daily basis.
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soham@modiproperties.com ( s

Page 1 of 1

From: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>
Date: 23 June, 2013 12:38 PM

To: “cr" <cr@modiproperties.com>

Ce: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com->

Subject:  Casting of A block slab 2 / Part | for Flats No 1,2,3 & 4 -Reg.

Dear sir,

Today we are casting A block Slab 2 / Part 1 for flat no 1,2,3 &4,this is for your information please.

Regards,

T.Madhu.

26-Jun-13



Page 1 of 1

‘soham@modiproperties.com C}/
From: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>

Date: 20 June, 2013 1:52 PM

To: "er” <cr@modiproperties.com> .

Ce: - "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  Casting of [ block slab 2 Flats No 6,7,8 and 9-Reg.

Dear sir,

Today we are casting | block Slab 2 flat no 6,7,8 & 9,this is for your information please.

Regards,

- T.Madhu.

21-Jun-13



scham@modiproperties.com

Page 1 of 1

Fropu: "vistahomes" <Vista@m0dip1;operties;com>

Date: 11 June, 2013 11:07 AM

To: nep* <cr@modiproperties.com=

Ce: "ama" <uma@m0dipropertics.com>; "goham” <soham@modiproperties.com>

Subject: Reg-Slabs

Dear sir,

As We have completed | block groun
today we are casting.

Regards,

A.Ramesh.

d floor 1,2,3,4 & 5 flats clab on 7/6/13 and A block ground floor 5 & 6 flats slabs

12-Jun-13



T

Page 1 of 1

soham@modiproperties.com \\\56“/

From: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com>
Date: 22 June, 2013 5:57 PM
To: "woham" <soham@Emodiproperties.com>

Subject:  Vista Homes vouchers - Reg.

Sir,

Vista Homes vouchers according to new circulars we have send to head office through mail. so wave of my fine.

GMG Ph-1l System is not working a1d we have sent the system to Head office yesterday morning only.
So we not able to connect the gmg server at vista homes. &.O
Regards,

A.Ramesh
Vista Homes.

22-Jun-13



Page 1 of 1

;soham@modiproperties.com

From: "una” <uma@modiproperties.com>

Date: - 272 Tune, 2013 3:36 PM

To: "admin" <admin@m0dipr0perties.com>; "vista" <vist‘a@modiproperties.com>; "aramesh”
<aramesh@modiproperties.com>

Ce: <soha.m@m0diproperties.com>'

Subject: Imposing fine on Mr. A. Ramesh

To,
Admin,

Impose a fine of §5., 000/- on A. Ramesh for not fo“owing the procedure for payment of civil contractor.

Soham.

AR i e

22-Jun-13
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Vista Homes

SUPPLIER RECONCILlATION AS ON 20 06 13 B

- 13 \R i Gteel Udyog PLtd

15 \Seelam Dasaratha & Sons

17 Shubham Enterpnses B

) 25 \\hrgm Green Medta P Ltd
’ 25 Vivid World T

Bhagwatha Steel Tubes
\Bncks N Gement World
\
IHa'n Hara ron NIErchants
Tlndlgo Art Printers
\Janata Steel Centre
Lepakshl Tarpauhns -
Nagma Indus‘tnal Corporahon

710 ‘Praful Sanitary
| Pride Englneenr{gs o

12 \Reﬂectlon | Electrical F'vt Ltd

14 {Saudatta Flyash 1 Bricks

16

18 8t Infra

19 BED Adhnlakshmt Printer & Statlonerses

"0 BT Rajara]eshwara Traders

51 ' ‘Sn Rama Sales Corﬁoratlon

272 llTMS Trikut Mmchems

_23_ \Varna » Media 7
24 \Venkatramana Bmdlng Works -

A

,__,,___ﬁ__._, _______ _f__,,_,_‘,_

Deblt

Zﬂﬁs.dﬂ

—

_7_:_7_k B _M__.i_'i_T__: 1064.00 Payab|e against bill no.

Cred|t

~e0s, 00|Payable against b b|l| no. 30660

_:_ 45061.00 VPayab|e against b blll no.
o 3705.00| payable against bt bill no. 17756 L
1:'576 00 Pavable against b b||l no. 58

Remarks o
1190600 00 Payable agamst bull no's € 6196 & 6222 L

5526.00 Payable against bi b||l no. 404 R

96

payab'le agamst

'520.00 Eransportatmn charges
_|no. 758

~630.00| payable a agalnst bl” no. 37

970 00 Pavable against bil blll no. 37

R Advance pald agalnst Po 18090
16215.00|p Payable against bill no.53

Advance | paid @ agamst Po's ,4_:_f

~59062.00 Payable against bi bill no.¢ 615 -
" 66020.00 Payable against bil blli no.: 315 -
" 13694.00 Payable against b blll no.4 421 & 684

~351350.00 Payable a against bi b|ll no. 321 & 312 ;_:__7_

bm -

232800 Payable against bili no.1 102 103 &104 -

Advance paud agannst Po's

.17513,1 154 & 159

- | Grand Total




#50
Sohan - -

T-Ap o

Particulars

Akash Steel

" Anisha Associates
Bhagwathi Steel Tubes
Bricks N Cement World

Hatri Hara Iron MErchants
Indigo Art Printers

Janata Steel Centre
Lepakshi Tarpaulins

Nagina industrial Corporation
Praful Sanitary

Pride Engineerings
Reflection Electrical Pvt Ltd
R.K Steel Udyog P Ltd
Saidatta Flyash Bricks
Seelam Dasarathy and Sons
- Shiv Shakthi Steel Tubes
Shubharn Enterprises

Sl infra

Sri Adhilakshmi Printer & Stationeries

Sri RajaRajeshwara Traders
Sri Rama Sales Corporation
TMS Trikut Minchems

Varna Media :
Venkatramana Binding Works
Virgin Green Media P Ltd
Vivid Worlgl

Grand Total




soham@modiproperties.com

Page 1 of 1

From: nyistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com->
Date: 18 June, 2013 5:27 PM '

To: "soham” <soham(@modiproperties.com>
Ce: naramesh” <aramesh@modiproperties.com=

Subject:  Fw: Civil Contractors are asking extra labour quarters - reg.

Sir,

extra labour quarters Civil laborers purpose we required a planin A - Block cellar.

Regards,

A.Ramesh.

—- QOriginal Message ——-
From: vistahomes

To: soham

Cc:-aramesh

‘Sent: 11 June, 2013 5:24 PM
~Subject: Civil Co_ntractors are asking extra labour guarters - reg.

~ Sir,

In Vista Homes, the Civil Contractors Mr.Kailash & Mr.Arjun Iaboreré purpose they are made a request us to proved a

extra 10 quarters to each contractor due to presently we have aliotted them only 05 quarters to each.
Now extra laborers are coming to site to start the civil works in our site.
Presently we having Labour Quarters - 45 No's, these are allotted to the following contractors.

1) Manyem - 16 No's

-2} R.Baburac -07 No's

3) Bikshapathi - 04 No's
4) S.Arjun - 05 No's
5) Kailash -D5No's
6) Stores - 05 No's

" 7)Security - 02 No's

" 8) Créche - 01 No's

Total : 45No's

- Kindly advise me & approve the above request.

Regards;
Ravi.

C.C to A.Ramesh (Project Manager)

19-Jun-13



Néme/ VISTA HOMES

Address:  HNO103,1ST FLOOR
’ HARI GANGA COMPLEX

RANIGUNJ

_ SECUNDERABAD
City HYDERABAD
State : ANDHRA PRADESH

FinCode : 500003 Phone: 66335551

Statement Period: 04/12/2012 to 18/06/2013
HDFC BANK LTD

Company Name:

~ Branch: SECUNDERABAD
Product: CD LOAN-TWO WHEELER
Model: HERO PASSION PRO
Regd Mum.: APIDBCAS78
Engine No. HA 10ENCHH45919
Chassis No. MBLHAT0AVCHH25010
Oisbursai Di: 1771212012
i t) Start Date:
. _.al Instl(s)Overdue: 0.00
Total LPP OfS Charges(Rs): . 0.00
Total CBC OIS Charges(Rs): 0.00
T.o'tal Pymts Overdue: 0.00

: Date Particulars : ‘Va‘ue date
T e DL AN I
lo7r61/2013 Payment Recelved

'onaifbé}"éﬁié_ 77777 ~ g for hrstatiment Amount 2

o5i022013 | Payment Received T 050212013
| oa2013 + | Due for instalment Amountd

i‘b'é}bé.}éoﬁ T gt Resened 065103/2013 -
10510472013 e for staliment Amount 4

lpaots | Payment Received 050412013
k;qﬁfh?:fédi{ o Eu;f_c;instaun_eit@a '

| os013 05/06/2013

Payment Received

Due for Installment Amount 6

- Payment Received

P

05/06/2013

523122018/2-1 1,824.00 CR
| 1.624.00 DR
523122018131 T 182400 CR)
' " 4,824.00 DR
$23122018/4-1 T 1s2e ooCR
1824.000R

. —

523122018/6-1

v}/ - Page No: 1 of 2

05/01/2013 :

Statement issue Dt: 18/06/2013

Loan Account No.: 23122018

Customer ld: 27166360

J___ﬁ,r_ﬁ_ﬁ__y__n______ﬁ___ﬁ___#_é_____ﬁ_;_f_ﬁ_

Amt Financed(Rs}): 48,400.00

Amt Disbursed{Rs}): 47,466.00

EMi Amount{Rs}: 1,824.00

Yotal Tenure: R B8
Frequency of EME Nbpthly'fEM'ls ‘
Principle O/S{Rs): 4228088

instl End Date: 0511272015

Loan Status: “Active

FO Collatral: N

Linked Agreement No: MNo Records

Cheque Sno! . Debit/Credit Balancej
T EoA0DR, | \B2A00DF

1,824.00 CR 0.00 D

1,824.00 DR|

523122018/5-1] 1,824.00 CR|
1,824.00 DR

1,824.00 CR|

i

A 4]




£

-
/&2‘5 Cleared :

List Of PDC's Bounced :

City \

‘SNo
[
[ e

No Records

AR

Bank !d

"HDFC BANK LTD
HDFG BANK LTD
HDEC BANKLTD
HDFC BANK LTD
HDFC BANK LTD
HDFC BANK LTD

Bank Id \ Bank Branch Cheque Cheque Date
Sno.

i

Page No: 2 of 2

_ Chegue Date Cheque . . -

Bank Branch Cheque

i Sno.

573122018/2-1 05/02/2013

$23122018/4-1 05/04/2013
SANDOZ HOUSE 523122018/5-1 05/05/2013 1,824.00
SANDOZ HOUSE 523122018/6-1_ | 05/06/2013 1,824,000 T

Cheque
Amount




A.Ramesh -

Vista Homes B

Petty Cash From 14-06-13 to 20-06-13 :

Sl.no |Date Particulars: Bili No Amount  |Party
1117.06.13 _|Secres - A ~ §24/Sree Venkateshwara

. 2[17.06.13 |40 MM Sheel Locks I 485 { 400|Ramesh Electricals
3(07.06.13 |Weighment Charges {197 { 50|Laxmi Ganesh

| 4|12.06.13_[Copper Lugs { 3260 (368 Pawan Electricals
5(12.06.13  |Copper Lugs { 3253 ¥_368/Pawan Electricals

Totall ¥ 1210 |

Certified by:

Project Manager
Vista Homes

E Cextified by:

< silely
Admin Officer

Vista Homes
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A.Ramesh

Vista Homes | -

Petty Cash From 31-05-13 to 06.06.13 I¥

Sl.no |Date Particulars BilNo  |Amounj— |Party
1] 05-08-13|Weighment charges 145 ¥ 40|Laxmi Ganesh (Steel)
2| 05-06-13|Weighment charges 145 {50/ Laxmi Ganesh (Steel)
3103.06.13 |Gl Wire - 6116 { 365 Prakash Hardware
4:31.05.13 |Reducer Tee - '5/80 Sri Balaji Hardware

535 /

=

Project Manager
Vista Homes

) OQMG .




Project Name : Modi Ventures ~ B
Site : Gulmohar Gardens
- |Prepared A.Ramesh R - B -
Date: 30.05.2013 and 06 06 13 I )
PettyCash | : ‘
SI.No |Date Party Name 'Particulars Bill No {Amount
11240513 DhanlaxmiElectrical ~ |Holders | 1304] 40
_2‘10 05.13 Krishna Traders i __' Gova Rope N 329 185
~ 3/03.06.13 ‘Dhanlaxmi Electrical uSoIvent Cement, Bends' - 318] 195
N " de’t’é’l’""“""’"ﬁ 420
Cortified bY! % —
= manager/En8g: !
P&zg%i TUHES H
-



i w

- -
JaRamesh_—_ — —
“Tista Homes \ a " '
e —— e e Q_;\{ ....... _7‘_?_4_*

T ?—»—7—*—7/ o
“ Cash From 24-05-13 to 30.05.13

————

I |
Amount _ |Party
6075 165 Prakash hardware

a0 |Date “TParticulars

1117.05.13 Paintind Material

2122.05.13 Petrol 10029 100 Vefnl_(ateshwara Filling Station
‘]m Gl material r_%__ a2l 280 Sri Balaji Hardware |
G| Reducer - 50 Prakash hardware

5/18.05.13 _|Painting Material 8078 125 Prakash hardware

~ 50 Local Purchasé
o 500|Saniya Motor Winding
257 Ramesh Electrical

6129.05.13 Nut Bolts
13 |Cuiting charges

CB DB Board

e —

| i —
| I ATy -
Certified by: \ Certified by:
Project Manager Admin Officer

Vista Homes Vista Homes
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MODI

PROPERTIES &
INVESTMENTS PVT. LTD.

Off : 5-4-187/3&4, lind Fioor,

M.G. Road, Secunderabad - 500 003.
Phone : 040-66335551

Fax . 040-27544058

email  info@modiproperties.com
Visit us at : www.modiproperties.com

05.06.2013

SALARY CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mrs. M. Keerthi, W/o M. Naveen Kumar is working in one
of our Project known as Vista Homes, as a Sr. Accountant. Her Salary particulars for the

month of May’13 are as follows.

Gross Salary ' Deductions
Basic Rs. 7,600.00 P.T Rs.  150.00
HRA Rs. 7,600.00 PF Rs. 1,560.00
CCA Rs. 1,900.00 Advance Rs. 1,112.00
TA Rs. 950.00 LOP Rs. 1,980.00
EA Rs. 950.00

Rs. 19,000.00 Rs. 4,802.00

Special Allowance  Rs. 250.00

Net Salary Rs. 14,448.00

(Rupees Fourteen Thousand Four Hundred and Forty Eight Only)

For Modi Properties and Investments Pvt.ltd.,




Page 1 of 1

VIS

soham@modiproperties.c

From: "uma" <uma@modiproperties.com>

Date: 31 May, 2013 2:36 PM
To: "aramesh" <aramesh@modiproperties,com>; "shirish™ <shirish@modiproperties.com>
Ce: <soham@modiproperties.com>; "er'’” <cr@modiproperties.com=>; <gbrambabu@mod1propertles com>;

"Krishna Prasad" <kprasad@mod1propertles com>
Subject:  Construction work information to be given to cr is as follows

To,
Shirish & A. Ramesh,

The payment of installments by customers is linked to the date of casting of each slab, completion of brick
work and internal plastering of each flat and on completion of stage 3 works in each flat. On each of these

dates an email has to be sent to CR so that, they can send a notice to the customer requesting for payment.

Any default or delay in sending the email will result in a fine of Rs. 5,000/- per default. Treat this matter as
very very important.

Regards,

Uma.

31-May-13



MODI

PROPERTIES &
INVESTMENTS PVT. LTD.

Off . 5-4-187/3&4, lind Floor,

M.G. Road, Secunderabad - 500 003.
Phone : 040-66335551

Fax : 040-27544058

email : info@modiproperties.com
Visit us at : www.modiproperties.com

05.05.2013

SALARY CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mrs. M. Keerthi, W/o M. Naveen Kumar is working in one
of our Project known as Vista Homes, as a Sr. Acecountant. Her Salary particulars for the

month of April’13 are as follows.

Gross Salary _ Deductions

Basic Rs. 7,600.00 p.T Rs.  150.00
HRA Rs. 7,600.00 | PF Rs. 1,560.00
CCA Rs. 1,900.00 Advance Rs.  300.00
TA Rs. 950.00 LOP Rs. 1413.00
EA Rs. 950.00

Rs. 19,000.00 Rs. 3.423.00
Special Allowance  Rs.  250.00 '

Net Salary Rs. 15,827.60
(Rupees Fifteen Thousand Eight Hundred and Twenty Seven Only)

d Investments Pvt.Ltd.,
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VISTA HOMES | ! ! i ] ]
Detalh. of Jobwork of Balreddy from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13
SNO |  NAME | TVPE DATE AMOUNT |WorkDiscription
1 Bairega;] © 7 Jobwork 23-02-13 2,000 |Highmast lights f|tt|ng wor‘< o ‘;Lm -
2 |Balreddy Jobwork | 02-03-13 1,200 'Highmast lights fitting work.
-I:O-tal } 3 200 S P —1
R B T _ N
Details of Jobwork of Kil eshwar from 1/04/ 12 to 06/4/13 N
S.NO NAME 'I:YPE L DATE AMOUNT S
1 IKileshwar Jobwork |  16-03-13 6,240 Out side kerbstone & CRS making & plastering work —— auyy
Total T 6,240 | s

Details of Jlobwork of Mannem from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13

5.NO NAME TYPE |  DATE | AMOUNT
1 [Mannem Jobwork | 06-10-12 2860 | _ Mgl avelble 10 ___D_ﬁe_%m _ b
2 |Mannem Jobwork | 02-01-13 1500 v w P % o
! Towards in front of main gate r“n“ljd.cuttlng and levelling work.
3 [Mannem i Jobwork 09-01-13 1,500 ) OY\J[LL:
1.4 |Mannem jobwork | 12.01-13 1,980 e
| : Towards Office rooms PCC work and dust shifting work for
5 IMannem Jobwork 19-01-13 | 1,400 |pipes. QVL
R Towards Excavation of pavement are at entrance of gate
6 Mannem i Jobwork | 16-02-13 1,060 |approach road. Transprotation charges 4 x 30/- = 12(}[_—___9“
! :Towards Light Pole fitting and Labour quarters toilets
| B\
7 __"i\_{l_q_r_]_nem i Jobwork | 23-02-13 1 2,770 |connecting work. Transportation charges 10 No's x 30/- = 300/- |
8 [Mannem lobwork ' 08-03-13 1,200 |Towards Excavation of Pit for Hoarding works,
9 [Mannem Jobworkﬁm_“_ 16-03-13 500 |Towards Hoarding Scaffolding works. ) Q,\E,,,,, -
10 Mannem Jobwork 2203-13 ¢ 1,500 |Towards Security slab concreting work. “ Qu— .
i1 . Mannem ' Jobwork 30-03-13 2,720 ;Towards Gova tieghing work at A-Block Beamn purpose. 6\&
12 ‘Mannem - Jobwork 06-04-13 | 940 [Towards A-Block Beam Casting purpose scaffolding work OW-
Total i ] 19,730
|
|
Details of Jobwork of Md Mahboob from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13 -
SNO | NAME TYPE | DATE | AMOUNT i
1] Mahbocb | Jobwork ;.  03-12-12 3,960 :Hoarding making & repairing works B i
2 |Mahboob | Jobwork | 160313 1,200 Hoarding making & repairing works
T3 Mahboob | Jobwork . 22- 03_1_3 ~ 1,300 |Hoarding making & repairing works
cvotal ! 6,460
Details of Jobwork of B.Venkatesh from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13 e i
SNO'[ " NAME | TYPE . DATE | AMOUNT
1 iB.Venkatesh Jobwqgii__ 09 02-13 1, 500 ! )
2 B.Venkatesh . Jobwork | 08-03-13 | 1500, %\
3  B.Venkatesh ' Jobwoerk 16-03-13 2,000
cotal N Byt
40,630

formsamemeRS s

Certified by:

A

Admin Officer

vista Homes i

T T AT

-

Wi’ie bry:
AL
%%?ct Manager

Yista Homes

R on i i, B Tt o e

|11 i B T

-



s T
VISTA HOMES | i ~
Details of Hirecharges of Baireddy from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13
S.NO NAME TYPE DATE AMOUNT
1 Balreddy _Hirecharges 02-01-13 520
Total 520
Details of Hirecharges of Bhupal from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13
SNO |  NAME " TYPE DATE AMOUNT
1 Bhupal Hirecharges 20-10-12 1,550
2 Bhupal Hirecharges 08-12-12 420
Total 1,970
Details of Hirechargés of Giribabu from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13 |
5.NO NAME TYPE DATE | AMOUNT
1 |Giribabu Hirecharges 22:03-13 | 37,482
Total i 37,482
Details of Hirecharges of Komraiah from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13
S.NO | NAME TYPE |  DATE AMOUNT
1 Komraiah Hirecharges ~ 09-01-13 - 3,187
2 Komraiah Hirecharges © 09-01-13 50,623
3 Komiraiah Hirecharges 12-01-13 | 20,637
4 Komraiah Hirecharges 12-01-13 11,250
5 Komraiah Hirecharges 19-01-13 80,131
6 Komraizh Hirecharges 28-01-13 73,336
7 Komraiah Hirecharges 02-02-13 55,987
8 Komraiah Hirecharges 09-02-13 56,366
i 9 Komraiah Hirecharges 16-02-13 45,933
10 Komraiah Hirecharges 23-02-13 30,843
11 Komraiah Hirecharges 02-03-13 16,882
12 Komraiah -=klirecharges 08-03-13 19,541
13 Komraiah Hirecharges 16-03-13 17,055
14 Komraiah Hirecharges 22-03-13 5,358
Total 487,129
L
Details of Hirecharges of Mannem from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13
SNO | NAME TYPE | DATE AMOUNT
1 Mannem Hirecharges | 06—10—'1":2____ _ 9,375
2 Mannem Hirecharges . §§701—13 o 1,980
3 Mannem Hirecharges 19-01-13 970
4 Mannem - Hirecharges 28-01-13 6,450
5 Mannem Hirecharges 02-02-13 5,050
6 Mannem ) ~ Hirecharges 09-02-13 i 3,130“
7 ‘Mannem Hirecharges 16-02-13 5,056"“
8 Mannem *Hirecharges 23-02-13 77”5,390
9  |Mannem Hirecharges 02-03-13 | 5,670

on Ale .

oW




10 Mannem i Hirecharges 08-03-13 3,760

11 | Mannem | Hirecharges 16-03-13 3,780
12 |Mannem Hirecharges 22-03-13 5,170 e
13 Mannem Hirecharges 30-03-13 2,600
14 Mannem i Hirecharges 06-04-13 _ 3,350
Total 61,725

]
Details of Hirecharges of Raghu from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13

S.NO NAME . TYPE DATE AMOUNT
1 Raghu Hirecharges 06-10-12 | 2,187 @LL
Total 2,187
o |

Details of Hirecharges of Raju from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13

S.NO NAME TYPE DATE AMOUNT w
1 Raju Hirecharges 02-01-13 1,500 &
Total B 1,500

Details of Hirecharges of Snehalatha from 1/04/12 to 06/4/13

S.NO NAME TYPE DATE AMOUNT
1 Snehalatha Hirecharges 06-10-12 18,900
2 Snehalatha Hirecharges 02-01-13 ) 13,980
3 [Snehalatha Hirecharges |  19-01-13 ' 3,657
4 iSnehalatha | Hirecharges |  28-01-13 17,307
5 Snehalatha Hirecharges 02-02-13 26,250
6 Snehalatha Hirecharges 09-02-13 19,827
7 Snehalatha Hirecharges 16-02-13 15,171 9”“
8 Snehalatha Hirecharges 23-02-13 7,560
9 Snehalatha Hirecharges |  02-03-13 7,285
10 Snehalatha Hirecharges 08-03-13 8,505
11 Snehalatha Hirecharges 16-03-13 4,910
12 Snehalatha Hirecharges 22-03-13 13,198
13 Snehalatha Hirecharges 30-03-13 5,790
14 Snehalatha Hirecharges 06-04-13 10,090

Total 172,430

764,943
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soham@modiproperties.com

From: "admin" <admin@modipr0perties.c0m>
Date: 26 April, 2013 10:22 AM
To: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com:>

Subject:  FW: Hospital expenses - reg

From: vistahomes [mailto:vista@modiproperties.com]
Sent: 26 April, 2013 10:19 AM

To: admin@modiproperties.com

Cc: praveen; aramesh

Subject: Hospital expenses - reg

To,

The Manager,

HR & Administration.
Sir,

In respect of Vista Homes, Mr.Babu Rao’s (Centering Contractor) worker has been injured (Right
hand little finger has fractured & got cut) at site in working hours.

Immediately we have arranged treatment at nearest hospital i.e. Venkateshwara Nursing Home
situated at Kushaiguda.

The total expenses of the treatment have come up to Rs.18, 973/- (that includes Surgery, medical

expenses & hospital fees). P
Already these bills have been sent to the HR Dept for further necessary action. A
P ‘Ty«.\. sV ) 1"\,}-“’“"’
Thank you, W Pt _ aL 46 /‘V—-
koo ¥
Regards, ﬁ[mw ) P _ . o~
Mo POV Wt e
Admin, PA &wn 'Q:Y\f)
Vista Homes. _ \ ! 3 (af \o

h;l\>

'C.C to ARamesh (Project Manager)

26-Apr-13



VISTA HOMES

5-4- 187/3&4 1T Floor, M. G. Road, Secunderabad - 500 003.
Phone: 66335551

Letter of Confirmation

‘To, Date 31.03.2013
Mr. Jitendra N Kamdar,
H.No. 503, Megh-Ratan,
Perasar Lane,
Ghatkopar East,
Mumbai — 400 077.

Sub.: Confirmation of accounts.

Dear Sir,

The ledger copies in the books of M/s. Vista Homes of your capital account is attached herein.
As per your advise we have debited amounts towards purchase of land and towards construction
of flats on the land purchased by you.

Please sign a copy of this letter and all pages of the ledger enclosed herein as your confirmation
of the same.

Thank You.
Yours sincerely,

Agreed and Confirmed by:

Mr. Jitendra N Kamdar,

Managmg Partner. Sign :

Place :

Date :

Enclosed: Ledger copy capital account of Mr. Jitendra N Kamdar.



 Date

Vista Homes
# 5-4-187/3 & 4, | Floor,
Soham Mansion, M.G. Road,
§§cunderabad - 500 003.

Jitendra Kumar
Ledger Account

1-Apr-2012 to 31-Mar-2013

" Particulars

Cheque No Vch Type  Veh No.

~ " Narration_

14-2012 By Opening Balance

- 20-3-2013 To

Ta

To

To

To

To

To

To

To

To

To

To

To

To

To

To

To

A-104 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

A-301 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
A-403 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
B-004 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
B-107 Pankaj Sanghvi

B-304 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
B-404 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
€-007 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
C-206 Pankaj Sanghvi

D-004 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
D-301 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
E-003 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
E-102 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
£-208 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
E-408 Pankaj Sanghvi

F-002 Pankaj Sanghvi

F-105 Pankaj Sanghvi

Carried Ove_r

Veh Type
Journal

Journal
Journai
Jaurna!
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journat
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journali

Journal

Vch No.
JW\38 Being retired partner capital tr. fo

flat towards booking amount

JW38 Being retired pariner capital
transferred to flat fowards
booking amount

M40 Being retired pariner capital
fransferred to flat towards
booking amount

J\A1 Being retired pariner capital
transferred to flat towards
booking amount

J42 Being refired partner capital
fransferred fo flat towards
booking amourit

JV\A3 Being refired pariner capital
transferred to flat towards
booking amount

MA44 Being retired partner capital
transferred fto flal lowards
booking amount

JV\5 Being retired partner capital
transferred to flat towards
booking amourt

JMA6 Being retired partner capital
transferred fo flat towards
haaoking amount

JW47 Being retired partner capital
fransferred to flat towards
booking amount

J\V\48 Being retired pariner capital
transferred fo flat towards
booking amotirit

JN49 Being relired pariner capital
transferred to flat towards
booking amount

JWV50 Being retired pariner capital
transferred to flat towards
hooking amount

JWV51 Being retired partner capifal
transferred to flat towards
booking amount

JWB2 Being refired partner capital
transferred to flat towards
hooking amourt

JV\53 Being retired partner capital
transferred to flat towards
booking amount

JW\54 Being retired partner capital
transferred fo flal fowards
booking amount

Debit _

25,000.00

25,000.00
25,000.00
- 25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
.25,000.00

25,000.00

Page
Cret

30,00,439.1

_.4,25,000.00 30,00,439

continued



Vista Homes

Jitendra Kumar {edger Account :

1-Apr-2012 to 31-Mar-2013

Carried Over

/

A5
M58
JV57
58
M59
NGO
JB1
Me2
B3
64
MBS
JVIB6
ME7
JN\EB

JW\B7
NAVAL:ES]
JWAG0

JVio1

~ 'Date  Particulars Chequa No Voh Type VchiNo.
Brought Forward .
20-3-2013 To 'F-208 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal
To F-402 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal
To G-005 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar Journal
To G-108 Jeenay Jitender Kamd'ar Journal
To G-305 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar Journal
To G-405 Jeenay Jitenderkamdar Journal
To H-008 Pankaj SAnghvi Journal
To H-202 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal
" To H-305 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal
To H-408 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar Journal
To 1-006 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal
To 1-205 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal
Ta 1-402 Pankaj Sanghvi Journai
T To 1-408 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal
28-3-2013 To G-405 Jeenay Jitenderkamdar Journal
To H-202 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal
To H-305 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal
To H-408 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar Journal

~_Narration .

Being retired partner capital \

transferred to flaf towards
booking amount

Being retired pariner capital
transferred to flat fowards
booking amount

Being refired partner capital
transferred to flat towards
booking amount

Being retired pariner capital
transferrad to flat towards
booking amount

Being retired pariner capital
transferred to flat towards
booking amount

Being retired partner capital
transferred to flal towards
hooking amount

Being retired pariner capital
ransferred fo flat towards
booking amount

Being retired partner capital
transferred fo flat towards
booking amount

Being retired partner capital
transferred to flat fowards
booking amouni

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

Being retiring pariner capital
trasferred to flat towards
undivided share of land
purchases

Being refiring partner capiial
trasferred to flat fowards
undivided share of land
purchases '

Being retiring partner capital
trasferred to flat towards
undivided share of land
purchases

Being reliring partner capital
trasferred to flat towards
undivided share of fand
purchases

~ Denit
425,000.00

25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00

734.83
1,70,465.00
1,32,739.00

1,70,465.00

_ Page
Cred

30,00,439.C

,403.93 30,00,430.

 continued



Vista Homes

Jitendra Kumar Ledger Account : 1-Apr-2012 to 31-Mar-2013

Date  Particulars

Cheque No Vch Type VchNo.

Brought Forward

28-3-2013 To 1-006 Pankaj Sanghvi
To 1-205 Pankaj Sanghvi
Ta 1-402 Pankaj Sanghvi
To 1-408 Pankaj Sanghvi

_.%9-3“2013 To A-104 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To A-30% Jee_nay Jitender Kamdar
.TO A-403 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To B-004 Jeenéy Jitender Kamdar
To B-107 Pankaj Sanghvi
To 8-304 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To B-404 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To C-007 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To C-206 Pankaj Sanghvi
To D-004 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To D-301 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To E£-003 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To E-102 Jeenay Jitender Kamda.r

To E-208 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

Carried Over

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journal
Jou_rnal
Journal
Jdurnal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal

Journal

Journal

JVAG2

JWVIG3

JVAD4

JND5

JW\I

Jwn2

JW3

Jvd

SIS

JWV\G

JWW7

JWN8

JVAQ

SAANIY

SN

JVA12

JW13

JWV14

Narration

Being retinng partner capital
trasferred to flat fowards
undivided share of land
purchases

Being retiring partner capital
trasferred to flat towards
undivided share of land
purchases

Being reliring pariner capital
trasferred to flaf fowards
undivided share of land
purchases

Being retiring pariner capital
trasferred to flat fowards
undivided share of land
purchases

Being retired partner capital
transferred fo flat towards part
1st instalment

Being retired partner capital
transferred to flal towards part
1st instalment. .

Being relired pariner capital
lransferred fo flal towards part
15t instalment

Being refired partner capital
transferred to flal towards parf
1st instalrment

Being retired partner capital
transferred o flat towards part
1st instalment

Being refired partner capital
transferred to flat towards part
1st instalment

Being retired pariner capital
transferred fo flat towards part
1st insialment

Being retired pariner capital
transferred fo flat fowards pari
ist instalment

Being relired partner capital
transferred to flat fowards part
1st instalment

Being retired partner capital
transferred fo flat towards part
1st instalment

Being retired partner capital
transferred to flat fowards part
1st instalment

Being refired pariner capital
transferred to flat towards part
1st instalment

Being relired partner capital
fransferred lo flat fowards part
1st instalment

Being retired partner capital
transferred to flat towards part
15t instalment

e DB
Debit Creg

12,49,403.93 30,00,439.1

1,32,739.00
1,32,739.00
1,70,465.00
1,70,465.00

35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000,00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00

356,000.00

23,45,811.93 30,00,439.0

o Contlﬂ u ed .



Vista Homes

,Jit_egdf_aﬁu_mér__tﬁd_geiﬁcgoyiﬁ_1:A£BQB.LO§LM1L,,__,.,,_,__,, IR .. Paged
Date_ Particulars . " Cheque No Veh Type Veh Ne. ~ Narration T Debit  Credit
" Brought Forward 23.45,811.93 30,00,439.07
29:3.2043 To E-408 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal JV\15 Being retired partnsr capital 35,000.00
transferred to flat fowards part
‘ 1st instalment
To F-002 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal W6 Being retired partner capital 90,000.00
. transferred to flat towards part
15t instalment

To E-105 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal AT Being retired partner capifal 35,000.00
. transferred to flat fowards part
1st insfalment '
To F-208 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal VM8 Being relired partner capital 35,000.00
transferred to flat fowards pait
1st instalment
To E-402 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal JA19 Being refired partner capital 35,000.00
transferred to flat towards part
1st instatment
To G-005 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar Journal 20 Being retired partner capifal 35,000.00
transferred to flat towards part
1stinstalment.
To G-108 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar Journal 21 Being retired partner capital 35,000.00
transferred to flat towards part
1st instalment
To G-305 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar Journal JWVA22 Being retired pariner capital 35,000.00
' {ransferred to flat towards part
1st instalment
To G-405 Jeenay Jitenderkamdar Journal IN\23 Being retired partner capital 35,000.00
' transferred to flat fowards part
1st instalment
To H-008 Pankaj SAnghvi Journal JV\24 Being refired partner capital 35,000.00
transferred to flat towards part
1st instalment

To H-202 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal J\VA2E Being retired partner capital 35,000.00
transferred to flat towards part
1st instalment
To H-305 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal JA26 Being retired partner capital 35,000.00

transterred o fat towards part
st instalment
To H-408 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar Journal W27 Being retired partner capital 15,000.00
transferred to flat towards part
15t instalment _
To 1-006 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal A28 Being relired pariner capital 35,000.00
l transferred to flat fowards part
1st instalment
To 1-205 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal AA28 Being retired partner capital 35,000.00
transferred to flat towards part
1st instalment.
To 1-402 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal MA30 Being retired partner capital 35,000.00
) transferred fo flat lowards part
1st instalment
To 1-408 Pankaj Sanghvi Journal JW\31 Being retired partner capital 35,000.00
iransferred to flaf fowards part
1st instalment
. 29,95,811.93 30,00,439
To Closing Balance 4,627.14
' '30,00,439.07,_30,00,439




VISTA HOMES

5-4-187/3&4, 1i Floor, M. G. Road, Secunderabad — 500 003.
' Phone: 66335551

Letter of Confirmation

“To, ‘ : Date 31.03.2013
* Mr. Jitendra N Kamdar,
H.No. 503, Megh-Ratan,
Derasar Lane,
Ghatkopar East,
Mumbai — 400 077.

Sub.: Confirmation of accounts.

Dear Sir, ,

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
Yours sincerely, . 7
For Vista Home Agreed and Confirmed by:

N/ Mr. Jitendra N Kamdar,
odi.
Managing Partner. Sign :

Place :

Date :

Enclosed: Ledger copy capital account of Mr. Jitendra N Kamdar.



| Dale  Parfioulars
1.4-2012 By Opening Balance
2032043 To A-104 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To A-301 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To A-403 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

} To B-0604 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To B-107 Pankaj Sanghvi

To B-304 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To B-404 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To C-007 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To C-206 Pankaj Sanghvi
To D-004 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To D-301 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To E-003 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To

E-102 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

Ta E-208 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To E-408 Pankaj Sanghvi
To F-002 Pankaj Sanghvi
To F-105 Pankaj Sanghvi

Carri

gd Over

Vista Homes
# 5.4-187/3 & 4, I Floor,
Soham Mansion, M.G. Road,

Jitendra Kumar
L edger Account

1-Apr-2012 to 31-Mar-2013

Chequelo Voh Type VoMo~
Voh No.

JVA3RE Being retired paitner capital tr. to

flat towards booking amount

Being retired pariner capital

transferred fo flat towards

booking amount

Being retired pariner capital

transferred to flat towards

booking amount

Being retired parlner capital

fransferred to flat fowards

booking amount

Being retired partner capital

transferred to flal lowards

booking amount

Being refired pariner capital

transferred to flat towards

booking amournt

Being retired partner capilal

transferred fo flat towards

booking amount

Being retired pariner capital

transferred to fiat towards

hooking amount

Being retired partner capital

ransferred to flal towards

booking amount

Being retired pariner capifal

transferred to flat towards

hooking amourt

Being retired pariner capital

transferred to flat fowards

hooking amount

Being retired pariner capital

ransferred to flat towards

hooking amount

Being retired parlner capifal

ransferred to flaf fowards

booking amotint _

Being retired partner capital

transferréd to flat towards

hooking amount

Being retired pariner capital

iransferred to flat lowards

booking amount

Being refired partner capital

transferred to flaf towards

hooking amotint

IABA Being retired partner capital
transferred fo flat lowards
booking emount

veoh Type
Journal

Journal JW\396

Journal SN0

Journal HdA

Journal Jvdz2

Journal RAVAY: )

Journal JA44

“Journal JVidE

Journal JWV4G

Jwn47

Journal

Journal M8

Journal JVid9

Journal JVAGO
Journal JVAE1
Journal JNE2
JVAB3

Journal

Journal

~Naration

_Debit

25,000.00

25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
2.5,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00

25,000.00

rrage 1
Credit

30,00,439.07

~4,25,000.00 30,0043

conlinue



Vista Homes

Jitendra Kumar Ledger Accounit : 1-Apr-2012 to 31-Mar-2013

Date

20-3-2013 To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
Ta

To

f
26-3-2013 To

To

o

To

Particulars

arought Forward

F-ZOB.Pan kaj Sanghvi
F.402 Pankaj Sanghvi
G-005 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
G-108 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
G-305 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
G-405 Jeenay Jitenderkamdar
H-008 Pankaj SAnghvi
KH-202 Pankaj Sanghvi
H-305 Pankaj Sanghvi
H-408 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
1.006 Pankaj Sanghvi

|-205 Pankaj Sanghvi

1-402 Pankaj Sanghvi

i-408 Pankaj Sanghvi

G-405 Jeenay Jitenderkamdar
H-202 Pankaj Sanghvi
H-305 Pankaj Sanghvi

H-408 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

rried =_'.f

Journal

Journal

Journa!l

- Journal

Journal

Journai

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journai

Journal

Journal

Journai

Journal

Journai

- Cheque No Vah Type VehNo. o

JVA55

JWASY

“Vie0

JViB1

Jne2

JWVB3

JViG4

JVGH

JVNBE

JWVe7

JV\GB

JWB7

JABY

JV00

JVAGI

Reing retired partner capital ‘
transferred fo flat fowards
booking amount

Being refired partner capital
transferred to flat fowards
haoking amoutit

Being relired partner capital
transferred to flat towards
baoking amourt

Being refired partner capital
transferred fo flat towards
booking amount

Being retired pariner capital
transferred fo flat towards
hooking amotnt _
Being retired partner capital
transferred to flat towards
hooking amaunt

Being retired pariner capital
transferred to flat towards
boaking amount

Being retired pariner capital
transferred to flat towards
booking amount

Being retired pariner capital
fransferred to flat towards
booking démount

Being retired partner capital
transferred to flat fowards
booking amount

Being retired pariner capital
transferred to flat towards
hooking aniotirit

Being refired paitner capital
transferred fo flat fowards
booking amount

Being relired pariner capital
transferred to flat towards
hooking amount

Being relired partner capital
transferred to flal towards
hooking amount ‘
Being retiring pariner capital
frasferred to flat towards
undivided share of land
purchases

Being retiring pattner capital
trasferred to flat towards
undivided share of fand
purchases '
Being retiring partner capilal
trasferred to flat towards
undivided share of land
purchiases

Being reliring partner capital
trasferred to flat towards
undivided share of land
purchases

“Naraton

4,25,000.00

25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00

25,000.00

Debit

~ Page?
Credit’

30,00,439.07

25,000.00

25,000.00

734.93

1,70,465.00

1,32,739.00

1,70,465.00

H2,49,403.93 30,00,47

T conlinue



Vista Homes _
Jitendra Kumar_Ledger
Date

Particulars

Account @ 1-Apr-2012

Brought Forward

08.3.2013 To 1-006 Pankaj Sanghvi
To t-205 Pankaj S_anghvi
To |-402 Pankaj Sanghvi
To 1-408 Pankaj Sanghvi

29.3-2013 To A-104 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

:

To A-301 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To A-403 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To B-004 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
1o B-107 Pankaj Sanghvi
To B-304 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To

B-404 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To

T o

To

C-007 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
C-206 Pankaj Sanghvi

D-004 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To D-301 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To E-003 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
10

E-102 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

To E-208 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar

Carried{Over

1o 31-Mar-2013

" Chequé No Veh Type VeRNo.

Journal

Journal

Journai

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journai

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journai

Journal

Journal

Journal

Journal

~ 7 Narration

JVAG2 Being retiring patnes capital

trasferred to flat towards

undivided share of land

purchases

Being refiring pariner capital

trasferred ta fat lowards

undivided share of fand

purchases

Being retiring partner capital

trasferred to fat towards

undivided share of fand

purchases

Being retiring partner capitai

frasferred to flat towards

undivided share of land

purchases .

Being relired partner capital

transferred to flat towards part

1st instaiment

Being retired partner capital

transferred to flat towards part

1st instalment. -

Beiig retired partner capital

transferred {o flat towards part

1st instalment

Being retired pariner capital

transferred fo fiat towards part

1st instalment

Being retired pariner capital

transferred o flat towards parl

1st instalment

Being retired partner capiltal

transferred to flat towards part

1st instalment

Being retired partner capital

fransferred to flat towards part

1st instalment

Being refired partner capital

transferred to flat towards part

1st instalment

Being retired pariner capilal

transferred to flat towards part

1st instalment

Being retired pariner capital

transferred (o flat towards part

1st instalment

Being retired pariner capital

transferred to flat towards part

1st instalment

Being retired partner capital

transferred to faf fowards part

1st instalment

Being relired partner capilal

transferred to flat towards part

1st instalment

hA14 Being retired partner capital

transterred to flat towards part

- 1st instalment

J93

JA04

JWVB5

RN

RAvAV

JWA3

JWd

NAVAS

NAVALS

ST

JWN\B

JVAD

JA10

JVVI

Jwiiz

JVA13

Page 3

o Debit _ 'C_Iredit

12.49,403.93 30,00,439 07

1,32,739.00

1,32,739.00

1,70,465.00

1,70,465.00

35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00

35,000.00

123,45,811.93 30,00,4¢

T ontin



Vista Homes

Jitendra Kumar Ledger Account : 1-Apr-2012 to 31-Mar-2013

Date  Particulars

Brought Forward

-

26.3-2013 To E-408 Pankaj Sanghvi
To F-002 Pankaj Sanghvi
To F-105 Pankaj Sanghvi
To F-208 Pankaj Sanghvi
To F-402 Pankaj Sanghvi
To G-DO5 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To G-108 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
Ty G-305 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To G-405 Jeenay Jitenderkamdar
To H-008 Pankaj SAnghvi
To H-202 Pankaj Sanghvi
To H-305 Pankaj Sanghvi
To H-408 Jeenay Jitender Kamdar
To 1-006 Pankaj Sanghvi
To 1-205 Pankaj Sanghvi
To 1-402 Pankaj Sanghvi

To 1-408 Pankaj Sanghvi

To Clos'ing Balance

Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journal
Journai
_ Journal
Journal
Journal
Journai
Journal
Journal

Journal

" Cheque No Veh Type Vehflo.

JV\5

JW16

NAvAY N

JAB

JW18

JW20

SN2

JN22

JWNW23

Jwiz4

JV25

JV\26

ST

JWV\28

JVZ9

JWN30

JVA31

“Nardation

Being retired partner capital
transferred to flat fowards part
1st instalment

Being refired partner capilal
transferred to flat towards part
1st instalment

Being retired pariner capital
{ransferred to flat towards part
1st instatment :
Being retired partner capital
{ransferred to flat towards part
1st instaiment

Being retired pariner capital
fransferred fo flat towards part
st instalment

Being retired pariner capital
transferred to flal towards part
1st inslalment

Being relired partner capital
transferred fo flat towards part
15t instalment

Being retired parnner capital
fransferied to flat fowards part
15t instaiment .
Being retired partner capital
ransferred to flat towards part
st instalment

Being retired partner capital
fransferred to flat towards part
1st instaiment

Being refired partner capital
ransferred to flal towards part
1st instalment

Being retired partner capital
transferred lo flat towards part
1st instalment

Being retired partner capital
iransferred lo flat towards part
1st instalment

Being retired partner capital
transferred fo flal fowards parl
1st instafment

Being relired partner capital
transferred to flat towards part
1st instalment '

Being retired pariner capital
fransferred to flal fowards part
1st insfalment

Reing retired partier capital
transferred to flat towards part
1st instalment

_ Debit

23,45,8%1 93

35,000.00

90,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

35,000.00

720,95.811.93
4,627.14

30,00,439.07

 Paged
_ Credit

30,00,439.07

30,00,439.(

130,00,439.(
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DEBIT VOUCHER

VISTA HOMES |

. 0 1 #5-4- 187!3 &4, 1l FLOOR M.G. ROAD, SECUNDERABAD 500 (03.
voucher No. 42 @\9—51 QUO\%'\ {3

'. Date : BQ('R(riS
o - Rs. |

Ps.
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Page 1 of |

soham@modiproperties.com

S O\‘

From: "vistahomes" <vista@modiproperties.com=
Date: 20 March, 2013 11:40 AM

To: <gkrao@modiproperties.com>

Ce: "soham" <soham@modiproperties.com>

Subject:  Power Problem - Reg.

Sir,

Power Problem at site Bore well Motor's 02 No's, Rod cutting Machines 02 No's, Welding machine 01 No and
Labour guarters.

The power is insufficient the Mcb's are tripping every one hour so please increase the meter capacity.

Regards,

A Ramesh
Vista Homes.

20-Mar-13
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19

20
21
22

_ ' Suppher Rééo@cili?tiq_n aso
‘Supplier Name

Akash Steel

‘Bhagwathi Steé| Tubes

Bricks N Cement World
G Krishna Muthy & Sons

.Hari Hara lron MErphan{_s

Jinkrupa Agency

‘PJ Agencies

Praful Sanitary
P.Raghuveer
Saradhi Ads

‘Shiv Shakihi Steel Tubes.

Shreyas Services

St Infra .

.lSree Veerqnjann_ctaya & CQI. o
Sri Pandit P_Iyw_ood & Ha_rdw_a_re

Suvarna Electrical Co.

-_Venkatramana BindingVWorks

Virgin Green Me_qia P Ltd
Vivid World_

Grand Total

‘Vista Homes

Debit

o 4594.00

4600

46,00

4686.00

n19.03.13
Credit _ Remarks
865077.00 Payable against bills
2312.00 Payable against bills
04600.00 Payable against bills
1564.00 Payable against bills
6918.00 Payable against bills
1618.00 Payable against bills
1249.00 Payable against bills
‘Payable against bills & 3525
2g527.00 opening balance payable
‘Opening Balance
1170.00 Payable. against bills
24913.00 Payable against bills
DS debited to be deducted in
‘march bill
178200.00 Payable against bills
5920.00 Payable against bills
42060.00 Payable against bills
* Advance paid against PO, bill
receivable :

Payable against bills & balance
2500.00 925 carried forward from apr-12
10312.00 Payable against bill
1725.00 Payable against bill '
1258665.00 A

L




Vista Homes
#5-4-187/3 8 4, || Fioor,

Soham Mansion, M.G. Road,
Secunderabad - 500 003.
===Tderavad - 500 003.

Sundry Creditors
Group Summary

1-Apr-2012 1o 22-Mar-2013

Particulars Closing Balance

Debit Credit

Akash Steg| 8,65,077.C
Bhagwathi Stee| Tubes : 2,312.0
Bricks N Cement Worlg 94,600.0
G.Krishna Muthy & Sons 1,564.0
Hari Hara Iron MErchants 6,918.0i
Jinkrupa Agency 1,618.00
PJ Agencies _ 1,249.0¢
Praful Sanitary 28,527.01
P.Raghuveer _ 46.00
Saradhi Ads 1,170.0¢C
-Shiv Shakthi Steej Tubes 24,913.00
Shreyas Services 46.00
Sl Infra 1,78,200.00
Sree Veeranjaneya & Co. 5,920.00
Sri Pandit Plywood & Hardware ‘ 32,060.00
Suvarng Electrical Co. ‘ 4,594.00
Venkatramana Binding Works 2,500.00
Virgin Green Media P Ltg N 10,312.00
Vivid World \% . 1,725.00
! Grand Tots| _ ' T




Internal Memo No0.912/61 - Construction Division Date 15.3.13

Subject:- Letter of Confirmation from Contractors.

Project managers shall ensure that letter of confirmation as per format given herein with a copy of the
relevant circular is signed by specified contractors for some old projects and all new projects. Original
copy to handed over to Praveen / Jai Kumaar of Admin.

This internal memo is applicable to KNM, MNM, VSC, SOB, Vista, PMR — I, Summit Builders and ail new
projects.

This internal memo shall be applicable for the following types of contractors:-
1. Earth work.
Rock cutting
Heavy equipment providers like JCB, trucks, tractors, etc,
Centering contractor.
Civil Contractor.
Piumbers
Electrician
Painter
Tile, marble, granite, roof tile fitters
. Carpenter
. Welder
- Contractors for scaffolding folder, hacking, core cutting and chipping.
. Water proofing contractors.
- Fall ceiling contractors
. Fire safety equipment and instaliation contractors.

VRN LW

el el e QS
Ul who= O

Admin division shall ensure that a similar undertaking as prescribed format is taken from service
providers like security services, housekeeping services, gardening services, etc,

Scham Modi.



From,

Letter of Confirmation

’raifll/w Chan ,

To,

The Managing Partner,

M/s.

5-4-187/3 & 4, Tind Floor,

>

M.G. Road, Secunderabad — 500 003,

Subject:- Terms and conditions for taking up work at site.

Nature of work:-

Dear Sir,

——,

TN . . ..
I confirm that, T have agreed to take'up the work at your site on the following terms and conditions:-

1.

The rates mentioned in circular / internal memo no, dt. (attested and attached
herein) for the rates of the work taken up are accepted by me.

2. Ishall ensure that the work taken up by me is as per the standards, quality and scheduie given to me from
time to time by the company and the project manager.

3. Ishall not raige any objection to any penalty levied on me for substandard work or delay in completing the
work

4. Payment shall be made o me on weekly basis based on the progress of work as. determined by your
company. Final payment shal] be made after completing the work to the satisfaction of the project manager
and on raising appropriate bills.

5. 1 undertake to follow proper procedures to ensure safety of my workers and that of other workers on site. I
shall bear the entire risk and cost of any injury to my workers,

6. I undertake to pay all statutory liabilities like PF » ESL, ete. that may be applicable from time to time out of
my pocket. T indemnify your company against any demands made by such statutory authorities for default
in such payments.

7. In case of any disputes I shall not approach any union, association, court of law, police, political parties,
ctc. All disputes shall be resolved by negotiation and in case of failure to reach g negotiated settlement the
dispute shall be settled by arbitration under the terms of the Arbitration Act 1996

8. lundertake to not seek Stoppage of work at site under any crreumstances and limit my claims, if any, in
monetary terms,

9. Ishall ensure good conduct of my workers during and after working hours and shall be entirely responsible
for their conduct within or outside the site,

Thank You.

Yours sincerely,

Sign:

‘%

Name : T&U][EQK K}jﬁ_—l\ }

Date :

Place ;




From,

Letter of Confirmation

To,

The Managing Partner,

M/s.

L]

5-4-187/3 & 4, IInd Floor,
M.G. Road, Secunderabad — 500 003,

Subject:- Terms and conditions for taking up work at site.

Nature of work:-

Dear Sir,

[ confirm that, T have agreed to take up the work at your site on the following terms and conditions:-

1.

The rates mentioned in circular / internal memo no. dt. (attested and attached
herein) for the rates of the work taken up are accepted by me,

2. 1shall ensure that the work taken up by me is as per the standards, quality and schedule given to me from
time to time by the company and the project manager,

3. 1shall not raise any objection to any penalty levied on me for substandard work or delay in completing the
work.

4. Payment shall be made to me on weekly basis based on the progress of work as determined by vour
company. Final payment shall be made after completing the work to the satisfaction of the project manager
and on raising appropriate bills.

5. Tundertake to follow proper procedures to ensure safety of my workers and that of other workers on site, |
shall bear the entire risk and cost of any injury to my workers.

6. Tundertake to pay all statutory liabilities Iike PF, ES], etc. that may be applicable from time to time out of
my pocket. I indemnify your company against any demands made by such statutory authorities for default
in such payments.

7. Incase of any disputes 1 shall not approach any union, association, court of law, police, political parties,
etc. All disputes shall be resolved by negotiation and in case of failure to reach a negotiated settlement the
dispute shall be settled by arbitration under the terms of the Arbitration Act 1996,

8. lundertake to not seek stoppage of work at site under any circumstances and limit my claims, if any, in
monetary terms.

9. Ishall ensure good conduct of my workers during and after working hours and shali be entirely responsible
for their conduct within or outside the site,

Thank You.
Yours sincerely,
Sign:
—_—
Name :
_—
Date :
—_—
Place :

_—



From,

Letter of Confirmation

To,

The Managing Partner,

M/s.

2

5-4-187/3 & 4, TInd Floor,
M.G. Road, Secunderabad — 500 003,

Subject:- Terms and conditions for taking up work at site.

Nature of work:-

Dear Sir,

I confirm that, I have agreed to take up the work at your site on the following terms and conditions:-

1.

The rates mentioned in circular / internal memo no. dt. (attested and attached
herein) for the rates of the work taken up are accepted by me.

2. Ishall ensure that the work taken up by me is as per the standards, quality and schedule given to me from
time to time by the company and the project manager.

3. Ishall not raise any objection to any penalty levied on me for substandard work or delay in completing the
work.,

4. Payment shall be made to me on weekly basis based on the progress of work as determined by vour
company. Final payment shall be made after completing the work to the satisfaction of the project manager
and on raising appropriate bills.

5. Tundertake to follow proper procedures to ensure safety of my workers and that of other workers on site. I
shall bear the entire risk and cost of any injury to my workers.

6. Tundertake to pay all Statutory liabilities like PF, ESI, etc. that may be applicable from time to time out of
my pocket. I indemnify your company against any demands made by such statutory authorities for default
in such payments.

7. In case of any disputes 1 shal] not approach any union, association, court of law, police, political parties,
etc. All disputes shall be resoived by negotiation and in case of failure to reach a negotiated settlement the
dispute shall be settled by arbitration under the terms of the Arbitration Act 1996.

8. Tundertake to not seek stoppage of work at site under any circumstances and limit my claims, if any, in
monetary terms.

9. TIshall ensure good conduct of my workers during and after working hours and shall be entirely responsible
for their conduct within or outside the site.

Thank You,

Yours sincerely,

Sign:

Name ;

Date :

Place -




From,

Letter of Confirmation

To,

The Managing Partner,

M/s,

SE

5-4-187/3 & 4, Iind Floor,
M.G. Road, Secunderabad — 500 003.

Subject:- Terms and conditions for taking up work at site.

Nature

of work:-

~—  Dear Sir,

I'confirm that, T have agreed to take up the work at your site on the following terms and conditions:-

1.

2.

3.

Thank

The rates mentioned in circular / internal memo no. dt. (attested and attached
herein) for the rates of the work taken up are accepted by me,
I shall ensure that the work taken up by me is as per the standards, quality and schedyle given to me from
time to time by the company and the project manager.

I shall not raise any objection to any penalty levied on me for substandard work or delay in completing the
work.

Payment shall be made to me on weekly basis based on the progress of work as determined by your
company. Final payment shall be made after completing the work to the satisfaction of the project manager
and on raising appropriate bills.

I'undertake to follow proper procedures to ensure safety of my workers and that of other workers on site. |
shall bear the entire risk and cost of any injury to my workers.

I'undertake to pay all Statutory liabilities Iike PE, ESI, etc. that may be applicable from time to time out of

my pocket. T indemnify your company against any demands made by such statutory authorities for default
in such payments.

I'undertake to not seek stoppage of work at site under any circumstances and limit my claims, if any, in

I'shall ensure good conduct of my workers during and afier working hours and shall be entirely responsible
for their conduct within or outside the site.

You.

Yours sincerely,

Sign:
-

Name ;
Date :

Place :

—

—_———

_——



From,

Letter of Confirmation

To,

The Managing Partner,
M/s.
5-4-187/3 & 4, 1Ind Floor,

M.G. Road, Secunderabad - 500 003.

2

Subject:- Terms and conditions for taking up work at site.

Nature of work:-

Dear Sir,

I confirm that, T have agreed to take up the work at your site on the following terms and conditions:-

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
work,

4. Payment shall be made to me on weekly basis based on the progress of work as determined by your
company. Final payment shall be made after completing the work to the satisfaction of the project manager
and on raising appropriate biils.

5. Tundertake to follow proper procedures to ensure safety of my workers and that of other workers on site. |
shall bear the entire risk and cost of any injury to my workers.

6. [undertake to pay all statutory liabilities like PF, ES], etc. that may be applicable from time to time out of
my pocket. I indemnify your company against any demands made by such statutory authorities for default
in such payments,

7. Incase of any disputes I shall not approach any union, association, court of law, police, political parties,
ete. All disputes shall be resolved by negotiation and in case of failure to reach a negotiated settlement the
dispute shail be settled by arbitration under the terms of the Arbitration Act 1996,

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
-_—



From,

Letter of Confirmation

To,

The Managing Partner,

M/s,

e}

5-4-187/3 & 4, IInd Floor,
M.G. Road, Secunderabad — 500 003.

Subject:- Terms and conditions for taking up work at site.

Nature of work:-

Dear Sir,

I confi
1.

rm that, I have agreed to take up the work at your site on the following terms and conditions:-
The rates mentioned in circular / internal memo no. dt. (attested and attached
herein) for the rates of the work taken up are accepted by me.

2. Tshall ensure that the work taken up by me is as per the standards, quality and schedule given to me from
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

5. Tundertake to follow proper procedures to ensure safety of my workers and that of other workers on site.
shall bear the entire risk and cost of any injury to my workers.

6. lundertake to pay all statutory liabilities like PF, ESI, etc. that may be applicable from time to time oyt of
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

8. Tundertake to not seek stoppage of work at site under any circumstances and |imit my claims, if any, in
monetary terms.

9. Tshall ensure good conduct of ruy workers during and after working hours and shall be entirely responsible
for their conduct within or outside the site.

Thank You.
Yours sincerely,
Sign:
—_—
Name :
—_—
Date :
_—
Place :

-_—




From,

Letter of Confirmation

To,

The Managing Partner,

M/s.

L]

5-4-187/3 & 4, lInd Floor,
M.G. Road, Secunderabad — 500 003.

Subject:- Terms and conditions for taking up work at site.

Nature of work:-

Dear Sir,

I confi
I.

rm that, T have agreed to take up the work at your site on the following terms and conditions:-
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

3. Ishall not raise any objection to any penalty levied on me for substandard work or delay in compieting the
work,

4. Payment shall be made 10 me on weekly basis based on the progress of work as determined by your
company. Final payment shall be made after compieting the work to the satisfaction of the project manager
and on raising appropriate bills.

5. Tundertake to follow proper procedures to ensure safety of my workers and that of other workers on site. |
shall bear the entire risk and cost of any injury to my workers.

6. Tundertake to pay all statutory liabilities like PF » ES], etc. that may be applicable from time to time out of
my pocket. [ indemnify your company against any demands made by such statutory authorities for default
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

9. Ishall ensure good conduct of my workers during and after working hours and shall be entirely responsibie
for their conduct within or outside the site,

‘Thank You.
Yours sincerely,
Sign:
——
Name ;
———
Date :
—_——
Place :

-_—




From,

Letter of Confirmation

To,

The Managing Partner,

M/s.

¢l

5-4-187/ 3 & 4, 1Ind Floor,
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

2. I'shall ensure that the work taken up by me is as per the standards, quality and schedule given to me from
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

6. I undertake to pay all statutory liabilities like PF, ESI, etc. that may be applicable from time to time out of
my pocket. I indemnify your company against any demands made by such statutory authorities for default
in such payments.

7. In case of any disputes 1 shall not approach any union, association, court of law, police, political parties,
etc. All disputes shall be resolved by negotiation and in case of failure to reach a negotiated settlement the
dispute shall be settled by arbitration under the terms of the Arbitration Act 1996,

8. Tundertake to not seck stoppage of work at site under any circumstances and limit my claims, if any, in
monetary terms.

9. 1shall ensure good conduct of my workers during and after working hours and shall be entirely responsible
for their conduct within or outside the site.

Thank You.

Yours sincerely,

Sign:

Name :

Date :

Place ;




From,

Letter of Confirmation

To,

The Managing Partner,

M/s,

L]

5-4-187/ 3 & 4, TInd Floor,
M.G. Road, Secunderabad — 500 003.

Subject:- Terms and conditions for taking up work at site.

Nature of work:-

Dear Sir,

1 confirm that, I have agreed to take up the work at your site on the following terms and conditions:-

1.

The rates mentioned in circular / internal memo no. di. (aitested and attached
herein) for the rates of the work taken up are accepted by me.

2. I shall ensure that the work taken up by me is as per the standards, quality and schedule given to me from
time to time by the company and the project manager.

3. Ishall not raise any objection to any penaity levied on me for substandard work or delay in completing the
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

5. T'undertake to follow proper procedures to ensure safety of my workers and that of other workers on site, |
shall bear the entire risk and cost of any injury to my workers.

6. lundertake to pay all statutory liabilities like PF, ESI, etc. that may be applicable from time to time out of
my pocket. I indemnify your company against any demands made by such statutory authorities for default
in such payments.

7. In case of any disputes [ shal] not approach any union, association, court of law, police, political parties,
ete. All disputes shall be resolved by negotiation and in case of failure to reach a negotiated settlement the
T dispute shall be settled by arbitration under the terms of the Arbitration Act 1996.

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

>

5-4-187/ 3 & 4, lInd Floor,
M.G. Road, Secunderabad — 500 003,

Subject:- Terms and conditions for taking up work at site.

Nature of work:-

-4 Dear Sir,

I confirm that, I have agreed to take up the work at your site on the following terms and conditions:-

I.

The rates mentioned in circular / internal Mermo no. dt. (attested and attached
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
and on raising appropriate bilis, :

5. Tundertake to follow proper procedures to ensure safety of my workers and that of other workers on site. |
shall bear the entire risk and cost of any injury to my workers.

6. I undertake to pay all statutory liabilities like PF, ESI, etc. that may be applicable from time to time out of
my pocket. I indemnify your company against any demands made by such statutory authorities for defauit
in such payments.

7. In case of any disputes 1 shali not approach any union, association, court of law, police, political parties,
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




VISTA HOMES _

DETAILS OF CASH PAYMENTS

Balance o o .
Cash withdrawal ch n0.561124 dt-4/3/13
Total Cash Balance

Cash Pavr_ngnts"méde

L Telephonegill

2 petol (Rohit)

3 Petrol (Shirirsh)

4 Postage & Courier

5 ‘Neelesh Petty cash

6 ‘Water Cans (Site) -

7 ToiletCleaning (Site)

8  TeaExpenses(Site)
9 Teachers Salary

10 Meals (Labour Children)
11 gVehicle”maintenanage____—____Shi__ri_sh
12 iVehicle maintenanace - Sanjay
13 iPaper_Inserts

14 ModemBit -
15 Sanjay Kumar Salary Advance _

Total cash p_aymenfs-

Balance cash

sNO | Particulars

5,590
20,000

25,580

Amount _

100

374

302

154
5,000
4,400
1,000

22120

1500
1,500 ;
1,200
1,200

500

300
3,000

22,650
2,940




Vista Honies MOU Annexure A 1.3.13 veri xls

12196651

12196654 u?

Investors total
: Share - Built up 7 considerati
§ No Block | Flat No Floor Area iLand Value| area value _on
363 G 401 4 | 1,220 170465 1049200, 1219665
364 H 004 | 0 | 950 132739]  817000{ 949739
365 H 107 | 1 950 132739]  817000] 949739
366 H 301 3 1,220 170465 1049200 1219665
367 H 404 4 950 132739] 817000 949739
368 1 004 0 | 950 | 132739]  §17000]  949739|
369 | 1 | 107 1 950 | 132739  817000] 949739
370 1 305 3 350 132739 817000 949739
371 T 407 4 950 | 132739, . 817000| 949739
372 A 404 4 950 | 132739| 817,000 |  949739{ 2
373 | A 405 4 1,220 | 170465| 1,049,200
374 B 008 | 0 | 1,220 170465 1,049,200 | 12196654}
375 B 202 2 1,220 170465 1,049,200 1219665
376 B | 305 3 950 | 132739] 817,000 | 949739l
377 B | 408 4 1,220 | 170465] 1,049,200 | 1219665 %
=378 C 104 1 950 | 132739| 817,000 | 949739}
o ~C 301 3 1,220 | 170465] 1,049,200 | 1219665
380 C 404 4 950 | 132739| 817,000 | 949739
381 D 103 1 950 | 132739 817,000 | 949739¢%
382 D 305 3 1,220 | 170465| 1,049,200 | 1219665[2%
383 | E 007 0 950 | 132739| 817,000 | 949739 L.
384 E 106 1 950 132739| 817,000 |  949739["
385 E 306 3 950 132739 817,000 | 949739
386 F 006 0 950 132739 817,000 949739
387 F 109 1 1,220 170465| 1,049,200 | 1219665
388 F 303 3 950 132739| 817,000 | 949739
38 F 406 4 950 132739| 817,000 | 949739
390 G 009 0 1,220 170465] 1,049,200
391 G 203 | 2 950 |  132739] 817,000 | 949739
392 | G 303 3 950 132739 817,000 | 949739 .~
393 G 306 [ 3 950 132739 817,000 | 949739}
394 G 409 | 4 1,220 170465 1,049,200 | 1219665
395 H | 103 | 1 950 | 132739] 817,000 |  9497394%
1396 H 206 2 950 132739 817,000 | 94973987
(127 H 209 2 | 1220 370465 1,049,200 | 12196654 .-s
%98 | B 309 3 1,220 170465| 1,049,200 | 1219665t~
399 I | 005 0 950 132739 817,000 | 949739
400 I 106 1 950 132739| 817,000 | 949739
401 1 401 4 1,220 170465 1,049,200 1219665
402 1| 403 4 950 | 132739 817,000 | 949739F"
403 1 409 4 1,220 170465 1,049,200 1219665
Total _ ' 101,860 ‘
Undivided Share of fand 6,188 | o

Page 2of 2 -
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Soham Modi \@ /P\
N

From: "Kanaka Rao G" <gkrao@modiproperties.com>
Date: 12 February, 2013 1:30 PM

To: "Soham Modi" <soham@modiproperties.com>
Ce: <anandmehtal3@yahoo.co.in>

Attach:  Vista Home market value certificate pdf
Subject:  vista homes market value certificate

Mr. Soham,

Please find attached herewith market value certificate of Vista Homes land. The net tand
area (after deducting peripheral road & buffer strip) is 24,698.67 Sq. yds. The present
market value is Rs. 2,300/- per sq. yrd. As the per the present market value the total NALA

tax payable on the net land area @ 5% is Rs.28,40,347/)
7

This is for your information.

Kanaka Rao

13-Feb-13



\
Vista Schedule - for buyer info database e
Date: | 02-01-13
Prepared by: Soham
Block  [A A A N I I
Floor Slab Brickwork [Finishing [Slab Brickwork |Finishing
G I-Apr-13 1-ful-13) 1-Dec-13| 1-May-13| 1-Aug-13| 1-Jan-14
1 1 1-May-13| 1-Aug-13 1-Jan-14|  1-Jun-13| 1-Sep-13] 1-Feb-14
1 [ 1-Jun-13| i-Seps13] 1dan-14]  1-Wii3| 1-Oct13| 1-Febold
11 1-jul-13 1-Oct-13]  1-Feb-14] 1-Aug-13| 1-Nov-13| 1-Mar-14
v 1~£g—13 1-Nov-13 1-Feb-14 1-Sep-13; 1-Dec-13] 1-Mar-14

Lowoplek Ll o4 oo

@W

Loartles

odooniel |




M @ bl -

Note on Vista Homes — Landscaping

Date 24.12.2012

1.

[}

i

", ; 7
f‘ -

. e
Area between each block should be for common use, restricted to the"occupants of the ground
floor flats facing such open area. Small tot-lot and seating can be provided.

Badminton court must have 3° to 57 open space all round with a 157 to 20° high fence to break the
wind.

Basket ball court — board can face east.

Cricket nets — need tength of 15” + 667 + 307 = 110°. Two cricket nets with 15 high chainlink
covering sides and top to be provided.

Main entrance for cars with security kiosk to be provided on north west corner.
Provide a simple gate on north east of block 1.

Provide pedestrian entrance from main road opposite block | with a security kiosk. All
pedestrians must walk through a passage in the security kiosk.

Lawn on east of club house to be used for banquets.

Delete passage between club house and tot-lot on south. Enterance to tot-lot on scuth must be
through the club house.

. Drive way around all blocks shall be restricted to pedistrains and emergency vehicles.

i1. Proposed consultancy charges — Rs. 5 lacs. Payment terms 2 lacs before 31.4.13. Balance in 12

uaterly instaliments of 25,000/- starting {rom Apiii 2013,
Y L P

"
W
o~




Note on Vista Homes — Landscaping

L

10.
I1,

~ Date 24.12.2012

Area between each block should be for common use, restricted to the occupants of the ground
floor flats facing such open area. Small tot-lot and seating can be provided. :

Badminton court must have 3’ to 5’ open space all round with a 15 to 20" high fence to break the
wind. '

Basket ball court — board can face east.

Cricket nets — need length of 15° + 66° + 30’ = 110, Two cricket nets with 15° hi gh chainlink
covering sides and top to be provided. :

Main entrance for cars with security kiosk to be provided on north west corner.

- Provide a simple gate on north east of block 1.

Provide pedestrian entrance from main road opposite block I with a security kiosk. All
pedestrians must walk through a passage in the security kiosk. :

Lawn on east of club house to be used for banquets.

Delete passage between club house and tot-Iot on south. Enterance to tot-lot on south must be
through the club house, :
blez

Drive way around alt blocks shall be regfricted to pedistrains and emergency vehicles.

Proposed consultancy charges — Rs({3 lacs. Payment terms Z lacs before 31.4.13. Balance in 12
quaterly installments of%,OOO/; starting from April 2013.

]

—




